DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members, : :
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited,

.,; The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 10™ Annual report on the performance of Uttar
: Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited for the financial year 2013-14 along with
; audited Statement of Accounts, Auditors’ Report and Review of the Accounts by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

INTRODUCTION:-

The Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL) came into existence
when in compliance to GoUP letter No. 293 dat$d 16.05.2006 , the Name ar}d Object Clause of
the Memorandum of,Association of the erstwhile Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyﬁpar Nigam Limited
(incorporated on 31.05\:2004) was changed on 13.07.2006. /

| The State Government, through Gazette Notification No. 2974(1)/24/P-2-2010 dated Dec
* 23,2010, notified the Provisional Transfer Scheme for the purpose &f the transfer of the
transmission activities from U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. (UPPCL), to the Uttar Pradésh Power
Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL), V\ihereini the scope of the business, assets &
liabilities of the UPPTCL and"other incid ntal and /consequential’ matters were laid down.
Under the Provisional Transfer Scheme thi &:was defined as;01.04.2007, the date
since then\gﬁg UPPTCL had started warking'  entity for the bus f) on
d’

as seg iness of transmissi
-The UPPTCL is a State{Transmission Utility in ter fsection.39 of -

Electricity Act, 2

INCOME
Revenue from wheeling of power 1655.87 1308.78
Other Income 23.75 20.74

TOTAL(A) 1679.62 1329.52

EXPENDITURE

Operational Expenditure :-
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 162.70 143.14
Employees Cost 313.01 269.84
1 Administrative, General & Other Expenses 23.47 6.46
g TOTAL (B) 499.18

Operational Profit/(Loss) before Dep. Intt. And Prov. C=(A-B) 1180.44
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’ Interest and Finance Charges 504.42
!

Depreciation : 403.40
s Bad debts & Provisions : (81.98)
TOTAL (D) . 825.84
Profit/(Loss) Before Prior Period Income/(Exp.) and Tax 354.60
i ADD : Net Prior Period Income/ (Expenditure) (33.21)
Z Preliminary Exp. .
NET PROFIT/(Loss) Before Tax 321.39
Provision for Income Tax -
| NET PROFIT/(Loss) After Tax 321.39
| STATUS OF SHAREHOLDING As ON 31.03.2014 :-
i NAME OF SHAREHOLDER i No. dr SHARES (NOMINAL VALUE
| % ‘ ; ! / 1000/-eacH)
‘g HON'BLE GOVERNOR OF GOVERNMENT OF U.P. | /318,91 748
i UTTAR PRADESH POWER Conpd\kmlow LTo. (Excu;\omé PROMOTERS’ SHARE) , 2,21 32,752
i DIRECTORS OF UPPTCL - ; .~ 600
it | TOTAL |5 5;;4;@ ?6 100
& i a, . i
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The outstandmg gc?vernment loan up to 31. 03% Ql of 399.71 crore an% ?494%%0 Crore has
been converte' "ngo Equity vide the Govern Uttar Pradesh G.0. Niﬁ /2700/24 1-14-
1041 (Budget 2013 dt. 17 12 20124 The G. “M b t xac ounted for by

t b ‘gte Budget of

’%»:

&
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THE AMOUNT, IF ANY, PROPOSED BY THE BOARD TO CARRY TO RESERVE

; Even though there is Net Profit After Tax to the tune of ¥321.39 crores during the FY 2013-14
i but in view of the fact that company has accumulated losses to the tune of ¥802.46 crores
upto the year under review, hence, no amount is proposed to be transferred to any reserve.

DIVIDEND

Although there is Net Profit After Tax to the tune of ¥321.39 crores during the year, however,
the Directors could not recommend any dividend during the year under review, as the
company has cumulative losses to the tune of ¥802.46 crores as on 31.03.2014.




PHYSICAL ACHIEVEMENTS
During the year under review the following transmission works have been completed:-

A.

Lines

(MVA)

units) as against 73897.657156 MU during the Previous Year 2012 13, registering an
increase of 3863.035322 MU.

HIGHLIGHTS OF REVENUE ACCOUNTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2013-14

(i) Though there was an increase in volume of energy wheeled by 3863.035322

MU (i.e. 77760.692478 MU — 73897.657156 MU) but due to decrease in rate of

wheeling charges by %0.039/Kwh (30.1740 - %0.1350), the revenue was

supposed to decline, however, there was an overall increase in revenue by

2345.13 crores which is mainly due to revision of tariff in the final order against

True-up petition by Hon’ble UPERC vide its order dt. 01.10.2014 for the years

2008-09 to 2011-12 causing an increase in revenue to the tune of 581.18
crores during the financial year.

The company has earned net profit of 3321.39 crores.



An accounting on deferred Tax Asset has not been considered in account on
prudent basis as the company is not certain about substantial income in near
future due to unabsorbed accumulated losses of ¥802.46 crores. It includes the
accumulated loss amounting to Z967.27 crores which has been transferred by
UPPCL under the Provisional Transfer Scheme and ¥57.88 crores accumulated
losses pertaining to prior to Transfer Scheme has been debited in FY 2011-12.
The transfer of Transmission Undertaking from the transferor (UPPCL) to the
transferee (UPPTCL) under the above Transfer Schéme shall be a de-merger of
the transferor within the meaning of section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act,
1961.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE BALANCE SHEET RELATES AND THE DATE OF REPORT

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the fmancual position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the fmancnal year of the /company to WhIC,h
the balance sheet relages and the date of: reporty P / /
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ANY CHANGE WHICH HAS OCCURRED DURING THE FINANClAL YEAR IN THE NATURE OF THE. COMPANY
BUSINESS, COMPANY SUBSIDIARIES OR IN THE gATURE OF§THE BUSINESS CARRIED ON BY TIjEM AND

:

&
,,«‘

PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES:- ‘

There was no person employed for the whole and/or part of the year in the Corporation
drawing remuneration exceeding ¥ 60 Lakh per annum (or %5 Lakh per month) for the purpose
of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956. '

DIRECTORS
The structure of the Board of Directors during the year under consnderatlon has been as under:-

S.No. Working Period
Designation ~ (for F.Y. 2013-14)

Appointment Retirement /
: Cessation (As
on 31.03.2014)

Shri Alok Kumar Chairman & Managing 08.02.2013 01.06.2013
Director

shri Kamran Rizvi Chairman & Managing 11.06.2013 Working -




Director 1
3 Shri Sanjiv Mittal Prin.Secy.(Energy) & 22.04.2013 | 17.05.2013
Director )
4 Shri Sanjay Agarwal Prin.Secy.(Energy) & 17.05.2013 Working
Director
5 Shri A.P.Mishra MD,UPPCL & Director 22.04.2013 Working
6 Shri S.K.Agarwal Director(Finance) 09.01.2009 Working
7 | shri Neel Ratan Kumar | Director 06.10.2010 Working
8 ShriS.K.Gupta Director 07.06.2011 Working
9 Shri Ravi Shanker Director(Personnel & 21.11.2011 30.06.2013
Panday Management) :
10 | Shri Ashok Kumar Singh | Director(Operation) 21.11.2011 26.09.2013
11 | ShriSunil Kumar Garg Director(Work & Project) 21.11.2011 Working
12 | Shri Sunil Kumar Garg Director(Personnel & 27.09.2013 | 06.12.2013
' Management) Additional ?
, Charge . .
13 | Shri Om Prakash Jain Director(Commercial) | 25.11.201Y | 04.11.2013 |
14 | ShriPramod G()‘palrao Directd_r(CommerciaI) ] 1:7.01.20;”4 Working,f"’
Khandalkar | E 1 / S
15 | ShriShatanshu Agrawal | Director(Operation) 06.12.2013 Working
16 | Shri Ram Vishal Pandey Dlrector(Personnel& 06.12/2013 W,orkiné
s Managemant) : o )
7. | Ms. Neerja Krishna | Director [y 20/03.2014 |- Working
Shrl Prabhakar Slngh " . Directoys 11‘1.12.2012' _Working

provi Iald down in EIectncnty (Supply)(AnnuaI Accounts) Rules, 1985
alongwith adequate disclosure thereof through Notes to Accounts.

(ii) The Directors have selected appropriate Accounting Policies and applied them
consistently, except that the changes mentioned separately, and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2014 and of

the profit and loss for the said Financial Year under review.

(i)  The depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method at the rates.
prescribed in Schedule-XIV of the Companies Act, 1956. Depreciation on
additions/deductions has been provided on pro-rata basis.

(iv) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate

Accounting Records in accordance with the provisions of The Companies Act,
1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities. Moreover, it is to inform to the
shareholders that various shortcomings, which have been noticed by the




management and also those, which have been pomted out, by the Statutory
Auditors and the C&AG shall be given cogmzance and if required will be
72 accounted for in the ensuing years.

(v) There are certain fresh directives issued by Hon’ble UPERC vide order dated
01.10.2014 for timely compliance, against which necessary steps / measures are
being taken by the offices of respective functional directors. The directives
issued by Hon’ble UPERC is summarized as below:- |

’ (A) Fresh directives issued for the FY 2000-01 to FY 2007-08 by the Commission
against the pending/ non-compliance of earher issued directives vide Order
* dated 21st May, 2013

Directive Compliance status submitted by
the Petitioner
The Commission directs the | The Petitioner submitted that the | The Petitioner is directed
Petitioner to provide the | details of for FY 2011-12 have been | to file a separate Petition
break-up and details of each | submitted vide its letter dated 9 for approval of prior
item booked under prior May, 2014 in rephes to datagaps period expenses /
h respect incomes. The Petition
period, expenses wit P ; should clearly indicate the
to the financial year to whnch f head wise and year wise
they pertain failing which no. ‘ ‘ / bifurcation of prior péeriod
: claims under this head would | j /| expenses /  iricomes
] be conmder‘é\d. "" ;‘f clearly |nd|catmg tﬁe
! ' ' 5 /| impact of such’ expenses /

3

Fresh Directive

; incomes on varlous ARR
o components ,and such
/ impact should not exceed
the normative expenses
»;Jii)r any particular year.

it titioner is directed

The Petitioner is directed {
ide.the details pertaining ?g
cumulated regulatory
{ depregjation” claimed on each
class: af asset.

accamula;

' depreci flon claimed on
i‘ach lass of asset
ach 2/

¢ c;fing the same with

accumulated

éctwés*x"iide“:Ord dated 3tst

May, 2013

Directive Compliance status submitted | Fresh Directive
by the Petitioner -
The Commission directs UPPTCL to | The Petitioner submitted that it | The Commission directs
submit the Fresh Actuarial Valuation | had attempted to appoint an | UPPTCL to submit the
Study Report in respect to employee | actuary but there was no response fresh Actuarial Valuation
expenses. from the established players. The | Study Report in respect to
4 Petitioner submitted that till the | employee expenses.

date the actuarial valuation study
is completed, the pension and
gratuity contribution may be
allowed at the levels prayed for in
the Petition.

.| The Commission reiterates its

direction to the UPPTCL to ensure
proper maintenance of detailed fixed
assets registers as specified in the
Transmission Tariff Regulations. As the
fixed asset registers are pending since
FY 2007-08, the Commission directs

The Petitioner submitted that
appropriate instructions have been
issued to the field units to prepare
fixed asset registers. :However,
here are two practical difficulties
in the preparation of fixed asset
registers. They are: (a) Finalisation

The Commission reiterates
its direction to UPPTCL to

ensure proper
maintenance of detailed
Fixed Assets Register as
specified in the
Transmission Tariff




the UPPTCL to submit a status report
and provide the proposed timelines /
milestones for clearing them backlog.
The Commission understands that
clearing the backlog would take
substantive time. In order to ensure
that fixed asset registers are timely
and regularly prepared going forward,
the Commission directs the UPPTCL to
prepare the fixed asset registers duly
accounting for the yearly
capitalisations from FY 2012-13
onwards. The capitalisation for the
period before that may be shown on
gross level basis. This dispensation is
merely to ensure that the proper asset
registers capturing all necessary
details of the asset, including the costs
incurred, date of commissioning,
location of asset, and all other
technical details are maintained for
the ensuing years. However, the
Licenseg would also be requlred to
clear th backlog in a time bQund
manner. \gpon finalisation of the
Transfer Stheme and clearing * of
backlog, the llcensee may update tbe
fixed asset re‘gi\sters appropriately by
passing necessary adjustments.

i

H
¥

of unit levels subsequent to
transfer scheme is still pending.

{b) Huge backlog from FY 2007-08.
The Petitioner prayed that the
direction to prepare fixed asset
registers may be waived: for FY
2014- 15 and about a year’s time
may be provided to prepare the
fixed asset registers from FY 2007-
08 onwards.
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Regulations. In order to
ensure that Fixed Asset-
Register is timely and
regularly prepared going
forward, the Commission
directs UPPTCL to prepare
the Fixed Asset Register
duly accounting for the
yearly capitalisations from
FY 2012-13 onwards. The
capitalisation for the period
before that may be shown
on gross level basis. This
dispensation is merely to
ensure that the proper
asset registers capturing all
necessary details of the
asset, including the costs
incurred, date of
commissioning, location of
asset, and all other
teghnical details are
maintained for the ensuing
years.  However, -the
/Petitioner would also be

/| required to cl ar  the

backlog in a time bdund
manner. Upon’ fi nglﬁation
of the Transfer Scheme and
clearing , of batklog, the
Petitioner may update the
Fixed Asset.  Register
ely by passing

ission redirects the UPPTCL

t.the ARR / budget for SLDC

i submitted separately along g
7| with t&é ARR submission of TRANSCO.

/The Petnt?' or submitted that AMB‘
»,of SLDC as not been sub ¢

“se- By -Jlongiterm Y open.
access customers (Distribution
Licensees or generating companies) in
accordance with the principle laid
down under Clause 3.11 of
Transmission Tariff Regulations and
based on existing PPAs / MoU’s signed
by them for purchase or sale of
electricity.

notified by the Commission.

necess@ :

5A hould

S submltted
§epar‘§té%y along with the
ARRBY.¥ submission- - .. of

'AN§ 0. The costs have
parately identified

ission directs
formalise - the
“teansmission

Transmlssnon business about to be T system in use by long-term

open access customers
(Distribution Licensees or
generating companies) in
accordance  with  the
principle laid down under
Tariff Regulations and
based on existing PPAs /
MoU’s signed by them for
purchase or sale of
electricity.

The Commission directs UPPTCL to
initiate the process of signing of BPTA
with Distribution Licensees who are
the existing long-term customers and
submit the status on execution of
BPTA of the same.

The Petitioner submitted that PTA
of 270 MW with NPCL has been
signed on 27th March, 2014 and is
under process of signing BPTA with
other Distribution Licensees.

The Commission directs
UPPTCL to initiate the
process of signing of BPTA
with Distribution Licensees
who are the existing
longterm customers and
submit the status on
execution of BPTA of the
same.

The Commission directs SLDC to

The Petitioner submitted that the

The Commission directs the
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submit organizational structure of
SLDC and status of implementation of
the same in view of its creation on 24"
January, 2011 by a notification of the
State Govt.

organizational structure bf SLDC

has been sent to GoUP
approval. |

i

i
{

for

Petitioner to expedite the
matter with GoUP for
obtaining the approval.

The Commission directs the UPPTCL to
submit a long term business plan in
accordance with Clause 2.1.6 of the

Transmission Tariff Regulations. The
UPPTCL in such business plan shall
identify capex projects for the ensuing
year and subsequent four years and
submit detailed capital investment
plan along with a financing plan for
undertaking the identified projects in
order to meet the requirement of load
growth, refurbishment and
replacement of equipment, reduction
in transmission losses, improvement of
voltage profile, improvement in quality
of supply, system reliability, metering,
communication and computerization,

%

etc. 5

The Petitioner - submitted| that it
would take suitable steps to abide

by the MYT Regulations; for
Transmission business abopt to
notified by the Commission

|

|

i
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The Commission directs the
Petitioner to claim the
capital investment plan
henceforth, strictly in
accordance with applicable
Tariff Regulations for the
Petitioner.

i

/ £

Regulations. .

The Commission directs the UPPTCL to
conduct benchmarkmg studles to
determine the desired performance
standards in accordance with Clause
2.1.7 of the,ﬁ Transmission Tanff

s

The Petitioner submitted that
Commission ‘has indicated
scope  of | work for

'benchmarkmg studies vnde

letter dated 3rd February, 2014.
The Petrtroner submltted that
Terms . Reference for /

,.\}?enchmagﬁ g studies would
hd an mdependent

the
the
the /

rtf

the
the
be

The Commission directs

/UPPTCL  to  conduct

benchmarking studles o
determine  the” deswed
performance standq(ds and
submit the” report to the
Commission. .

' |ssron directs the UPPTCL toi}
'“p%r loss estimate studies
s sufiervrswn so that the

would tak

8 suitable steps to abide:
;S}x the YT Regulationg for

the

Tragq?n ion business about to be

éby the Commlssrqn

g
with Clause 3.6.7 of the Transmission
Tariff Regulations.

achleved the Commercnal

ear}&uct oroper
Mate. sttfmes under
ision and submit

Operation Date during for
each year in accordance
with Clause 3.6.7 of the
Transmission Tariff
Regulations.

The Commission directs the UPPTCL to
exclude the transmission charges
approved by CERC  towards
transmission lines connecting two
States from the overall transmission
charges claimed in the next ARR filing
for UPPTCL

The Petitioner submitted that ERC

has still not approved
transmission  charges :for

the

the

transmission lines connecting two

States for FY 2013-14. |

The Commission directs
UPPTCL to exclude the

transmission charges
approved by CERC towards
transmission lines

connecting two States from
the overall transmission
charges claimed in the next
ARR filing for UPPTCL

The Commission directs the Licensee
to pressingly pursue the GoUP for
finalisation of the Transfer Scheme
and submit a copy of the same.

The Petitioner submittedithat the
same is pending at the end of the

GoUP.

The Commission directs the
Petitioner to  urgently
pursue with the GoUP for
finalisation of the Transfer
Scheme and submit a copy
of the same.
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' exercose; of the powers. cén erred |-
ection 178 read with Part ofy,
Act, 2003 (36 of 2003), '%

Clause 5.3.5 of the National Electricity
Policy states the following: “To
facilitate  orderly growth  and
development of the power sector and
also for secure and reliable operation
of the grid, adequate margins in
transmission  system should be
created. The transmission capacity
would be planned and built to cater to
both the redundancy levels and
margins keeping in view international
standards and practices. A well
planned and strong transmission
system will ensure not only optimal
utilization of transmission capacities
but also of generation facilities and
would facilitate achieving ultimate
objective of cost effective delivery of
power. To facilitate cost effective
transmission of power across the
region, a national transmission tariff
framework needs to be implemented
by CER\E The tariff mechanism would
be sensntive to distance, direction;and
related to quantum of flow. As far as
possible, consnstency needs to ibe
maintained }{1 transmission  pricing
framework in ‘inter- State and |ntra-
State systems.

Further it should ke ensured that theg%

present network deficiencies do no ]

result in unreasonable transm|s5|o
loss cogwpensatmn requlremeg;s

.ty

Electricity Regulatory

’@nd Losses)

proposed framework for the inter-
State transmission, a similar approach
should be implemented by SERCs in
next two years for the intra-State
transmission, duly considering factors
like voltage, distance, direction and
quantum of flow.” The National Tariff
Policy requires the states to adopt the
mechanism similar to the one adopted
at the Central level within two years of
its implementation at the central level.
Hence, the transmission pricing
mechanism in line with the PoC
mechanism has to be implemented at
the state level by June 2013 The
Commission directs the UPPTCL to
submit load flow studies along with
the assessment of various options with
regards to transmission pricing, their
relative advantages and disadvantages

ssion notifi ed the‘ Regulations ..
'Jntgr State* 5

The Petitioner submitted that
CERC had initiated studies in
respect of PoC mechanism and
subsequently approved the PoC
Regulations.  The  Petitioner
submitted that the it would be
appropriate that the Condmission
initiate such studies and approve a
framework for transmission pricing
in the State.

The Commission directs the
UPPTCL to submit load flow
studies along with the
assessment of various
options with regards to
transmission pricing, their
relative advantages and
disadvantages and
suitability for adoption in
Uttar Pradesh




and suitability for adoption in Uttar
Pradesh.

(vi)  The directors had prepared Annual Account for the Financial Year ended 31
March, 2014 on going concern basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

There is no subsidiary of the company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

According to section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 Board has constituted an Audit
Committee consisting of the following members as on date:-

Managing Director UPPTCL - Chairman

| Y /

é H
§ Joint Secretary (Finance), U.P. Govt & 1 f - Member_;”
i Part T|me Dlrector UPPTCL |
v i | / '
4 » "~ GM(T&D) REC Ltd\ & Part Time D|rector P ’Member / 4

[ ,,v‘ e 7

Director (Finance), UPRTCL EPg.e’senter

i Company Segretary

b it
E

AUDITORS |

REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS BY THE C&AG OF INDIA

The comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s 619 (4) of the Companies Act
: 1956 on the Annual Accounts of the Corporation for the year!ended 31" March 2014 are
f appended to this report. The comments & reply of the management are also enclosed.
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS |

Industrial relations remained peaceful and cordial during the per|¢d under review.

{
i
|
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The Directors also appreciated the constructive suggestions andt co-operation of Statutory
Auditors M/s S. Srivastava & Co., Chartered Accountants, yariot:,us Branch Auditors and the

office of the C&AG. |

Your Directors acknowledge with appreciation the services rendéred by the Executives, staff
and workers of the company. g
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For and on behalf of tbe Board of Directors

Date: 2l 7’1{

Place: Lucknow Chairman
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A.

(a)

(b)

\§,

1.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Disclosure under the Companies (Disclosure of Partlculars in the
Directors) Rules, 1988.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
(UPPTCL is not covered in the list of industries required to furnish the
information as contained in the Schedule.)

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D) :

TECHNOLOGY AasormwN, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION : ;’

ANNEXURE I-TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Report of Board of

Not applicable

No significant work has been done in R&D during the year.

* Efforts made towards §Technolngy Absorption,fAdaptatlon and

innovatnon in brlef are as under;

!

UPPTCL developed in ‘the year 2010, Sub-Statlon Automatlow
System (SAS) of dlstrrbuted type (Kiosks; conS|st|ng bays to

sw1tchyard) to contfol and mghnitor all the s b-station equment
- d

from Remote Cont
Gateways. are T

nits (BCUs) are prQil;:ied fol
33KV. The system th‘q

Ce rgﬁ; CC) as wellas local control/tenter
tate, Load lbls
communicate with X tmg SCADA network. Dedic
various Bays ‘
5 .dgvdoped is user Frten
. 3Rd 13 nos. 132 KV subs tlons‘, s follows

ters to
y Control. ..«

q?gtch C

dly §nd§ia|ré‘aydyu_4.,

Ts/s R‘OBERTSG‘ANJ

</ PURA

S/S SAIFAI

S/S RAMRAJ

S/S MOHADDIPUR

S/S SAHARA CITY, LUCKNOW

S/S TELA MOR

S/S JAWAHARPURAM

/S KHURJA: Il

S/S ANOOPSAHAR

S/S AFZALGARH

S/S ATTARRA

S/S DLW




Benefits derived as result of the above efforts

(i) The system incorporates the contro‘ monitoring and
protection functions specified, self monitoring, signaling and
testing facilities, measuring as well as meTory functions event
recording and evaluation of disturbance_| recorder through the
use of HMI (Human Machine Interface). |

(ii) Self monitoring components, modules and communication to
increase the availability and reliability of equipments and
minimum disturbance. This is also avaulabl# through HMI in the
control room. |

(iii) Reduction in manpower as against conv%ntional system and
connectivity in groups. |

imported Technology: l

Polymer insulators |n high voltage transmlssnon lines were

introduced in the year 2007 and since ther are bemg used in

“*\y 400KV, 220 KV and 132 KV transmission lines The mtroductlon of;

“these insulators has co S|derably reduced trf mg of lines due to p

f*a||ure of porcelaln msulators and associate féllures of pins and /
caps The introduction of polymer insulators hés also reduced the
mcudence of trippi caused due to foggy / ‘conditions. Th|s J§ a
technology which inudely used world over'and has proved fo be

beneficial in mamﬁ

bility partucularly in Northern India
Lite: comme/n.

(Sanjay g rwal)
Chairman
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2014

(Amount in %)

Particulars

As at 31st March
2013

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus:
(c) Money received against share warrants

(2) Share application money pending allotment

(3) Non-current: liabilities
(a) Long- term borrowmgs B E)
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Ne
(c) Other Long«Term Llabllmes
(d) Long-Term Prowswns

(4) Current liabilities

45,755,100,000

v (5,935,512,282)

. 6,670,000,000

50,551,147,782

2,589,783,517

(a) Short Term Borrowmgs -
(b) Trade Payables T -
(c) Other Current liabilities -33,242,621,523
(d) Short-Term Provisions oy -
Total .165,334,110,995 | ...141,873,140,540
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible Assets 7 56,982,785,757 48,656,330,732
(ii) Intangible Assets 8 8,209,542 10,544,929
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 9 23,952,862,459 24,165,409,202
(iv) Intangible Assets under Development - -
(b) Non-Current Investments - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - -
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 10 35,628,714,487 28,760,400,642
(e) Other Non-Current Assets - -
(2) Current assets
(a) Current Investments . - -
(b) Inventories (Stores & Spares) 11 7,358,262,717 7,278,181,112
(c) Trade Receivables 12 31,065,722,647 27,675,597,987
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 9,285,367,744 3,609,200,754
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 14 563,050,808 457,640,102
(f) Other Current Assets 15 489,134,834 1,259,835,080
Significant Accounting Policies 25
Notes on Accounts 26
Note 1 to 26 form Integral Part of Accounts /)
Total /[, 165,334,110,995 |  141,873,140,540
el 39w [,%
(AbNa Sethi Tandon) (DFTUK. Yadav) (A.K. Gupta) (S.K. Agarwal) (Sanjdy Prasad)
Acting Company Secretary Dy. GM (Accounts) GM (Accounts) Director (Finance} Managing Director

PLACE: LUCKNOW
DATE :

17 MAR 2015

Subject to our report of even date

For S. SRIVASTAVA & Q.‘p

(Sudarshan Ku

PARTNER e

M.No. : 007859 ..
F.R.N.: 04570C
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2014

Particulars_

() Revenue from Operations
(ll) Other income

(Amount in )
the year ended | For the year ended
st.March 2014 31st March 2013

13,087,774,944
207,420,722

(Il TOTAL REVENUEﬁ*(Iy!I)

13,295,195,666

EXPENSES
1
2 .
3 Changes in Inventories of Flmshed Goods Works
in Progress and Stock-ln-Trade
Employee Beneﬁts Expenses
Finance costs" :
Depreciation and Amortlzauon Expenses
Other Expenses - Ve
a) Administrative, General & Other Expenses :
b) Repairs & Maintenance Expenses
¢) Bad Debts & Provisions

N O e

034,034 384 |-

234,647,833 ¥
1,626,971,039 | -
(819,777,814)[. .-

- 2,698,362,929
©'4,308,618,648
3,749,394,428

64,571,685
1,431,365,493

(IV) TOTAL EXPENSES

13,250,251,706

12,262,313,183

'IEDIEDIED TS BEDIED BED UED N B s S B SR

V Profit /(Loss) before Prior Period Income/(Expenditure),
Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (lll-1V)

VI Prior Period Income/(Expenditure) |

VIl Exceptional ltems

24

3,545,975,601

(332,065,251)

1,042,882,483

(813,458,439)

VIl Profit /(Loss) before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (V-VI-VII)
IX Extraordinary Iltems

3,213,910,350

229,424,044

X Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (VIII-IX)

Xl Tax expenses:
a) Current Tax

b) Deferred Tax

3,213,910,350

229,424,044

Xl Profit / (Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations (X-XI)

3,213,910,350

229,424,044

Xl Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations
XIV Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations
XV Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) (XIlI-XIV)

XVI Profit / (Loss) for the Period (XII+XV)

3,213,910,350

229,424,044

XVl Earnings per Equity Share:
(a) Basic EPS '
(b) Diluted EPS "
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Accounts ﬂ

Note 1 to 26 form Integral Part of Accounts

25
26

63.54
57.30

8.05
4.85

Disclosure:- 1) Refer Note No.26.10

(Rsﬁ‘%ﬁndon)

Acting Company Socretary

iz wmar
(Dr. U.K. Yadav)
Dy. GM (Accounts)

PLACE: LUCKNOW

717 MAR 2018

(A.K. Gupta)
GM (Accounts) Director (Finance)

fro

(S.K. Agarwal)

(Sanjiy Prasad)

Managing Director

Subject to our report of even date

For S. SRIVASTAVA & CO.
Chartered Accoun "htg

(Sudarshan Kumav Vij)

PARTNER

M.No. ;: 007858 . ..~ .

F.R.N.: 04670C
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

As at 31.03.2014

(Amount in )

As at 31.03.2013

NOTE ‘1" - SHARE CAPITAL
(A) Authorised Capital B
100000000 Equity Shares of par valiie T 1000
each

(Previous year 100000000 Equnty share of parf
value X 1000 each) i

(B) Issued, SUbscribed:énd'Paid-up ’Cagi'ta

54025100 Equity Shares_ of par value¥ 1000 { B

each issued for cash

(Previous year 45755100 E‘qulty Shares of par
~|value X 1000 each) e

100,000,000,000

100,000,000,000

" 45,755,100,000

Total -:45,755,100,000
(A) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the by ginning and at the end of the reporting petiod:
As at T As at As at As at
31.03.2014 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2013
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 45,755,100 | 45,755,100,000 4,335,500 4,335,500,000
Shares Issued during the year- Fresh Issue 8,270,000 8,270,000,000 . 41,419,600 41,419,600,000
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 54,025,100 | 54,025,100,000 45,755,100 -45,755,100,000
(B) Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares '
(i) The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of ¥ 1000/- per share.
(ii) During the year ended 31st March 2014, the company has issued 8270000 shares.
(i) During the year ended 31st March 2014, no dividend has been declared by board due to heavy accumulated losses.
(C) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
As at As at As at As at
31.03.2014 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2013
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
Hon'ble Governor of Government of U.P. 31,891,748 59.03% 23,621,748 51.63%
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. 22,132,752 1 40.97% 22,132,752 48.37%

-

3n)y»nrvewmid
v__——_—_’

/

el |y
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in )

Particulars As at 31.03.2013

NOTE '2' - RESERVES & SURPLUS*

(a) Capitai Reserve )
Consumer Contribution towal"ds, Capital

Works ‘
Balance as per last Balaﬁcégs_h;eet_ o 3,495812,247 - 3,370,083,
Add: Addition during the year - " - "ok 982,245,583 " : “30@4_2&30

Less: Deduction during the year - % 176,686,307.
Closing Balance ‘ . o BT

(b) Restructuring Reserve . ~
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1,807,231,000

Add: Addition during the year ,
Less: Deduction during the year ’ Cn N
Closing Balance ' ' : i

" 3,495,812,247

1,807,231,000

“7.71,807,231,000

(c) Surplus in Profit & Loss Statement S
Balance as per last Balance-Sheet - (11,238,555,529)

(11,467,979,573).

Add : Trf. from Statement of Profit & Loss ' 3213910350 229,424,044
Closing Balance (8,024,645,179) (11,238,555,529)
Total (1,016,042,656) (5,935,512,282)

Note:- The Restructuring account amounting to ¥180.72 crores(Previous year ¥180.72 crores) was shown under the head Reserve & Surplus in the year 2007-08. It
relates to the difference between unit-wise batances as on 01.04.2007 and the consolidated balances appearing in the Provisional Transfer Scheme. The finalization
of the Scheme is in process.

NOTE '3' - SHARE APPLICATION MONEY

Share Application Money pending for allotment 12,340,766,000 6,670,000,000
Total 12,340,766,000 . 6,670,000,000
Reconciliation of Share Application Money
Share Application Money as on 31.03.2013 | Rec:e'i‘\;e;::lring AII(:Lt:?[::ring Share Appl3|:: ;‘;‘_’;0:": neyason
6,670,000,000 13,940,766,000 |  8,270,000,000 12,340,766,000

B ALY Y S— 2/

/]
AN

KN
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

Unsecured Loans

DD ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) i) ) )

(Amount in
Particulars As at 31.03.2013
NOTE '4' - LONG TERM BORRO
Secured Loans
Term loans
From Others e 61,317,796,995 .56,072,376,565

(Secured by exclusive- charge on.asset created
under the PFC & REC Scheme) ) :

Term loans ’ R R »
From Government of u. P SoSoTh 997,146,000
From Others e Soeee T 4.871.847,617 ¢ 93,6
(All the above loans are guaranteed by Govt of - R R
U.P) Sl :

© 6,887,342,103
Sub-Total of Secured & Uns_ecured Loans i 67,186,790, ‘:,'_‘5“2,959,718,668

Less: Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowing’s’ . ; “
(Refer Amexure A 4,605,935,296 3,408,570,886

Total 62,580,855,316 59,551,147,782

1) Detail of terms etc. of borrowings have been annexed with Annexure-A.
2) Detail of default in debt servicing have been annexed with Annexdre-B. 9/

/vb&l/ 3nARMUQ | éﬁa.._,{ i
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in %)
Particulars As at 31.03.2013
NOTE '5' - OTHER LONG-TERM *IA‘B‘IL
Interest accrued but not du 2,519,812,806 2,689,783,517
Totélv . 2,519,812,806 2,589,783,517

NOTE '6' - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturities of L 3,408,570,886

ng )
Interest accrued & dué on borrom ng
Govt. of U.P. : i .
REC :
Interest accrued but not due on bor

" 4,862,067,530

616,802,764
Liability for Capital Supplies/Works - - ' 8,842,986,059
Liability for O & M SupphesNVorks 585,401,775
Staff Related Liabilities . 1,479,279,884
Deposit & Retentions from Supphers & Others ) 3,788,977,440

Deposit Works for DISCOMS : e : St 153 _10 940 -
Deposit for Electrification Works e - 8;302,127,492 7,109,842,770
Inter-Corporation Balances'
UPPCL 409,222,129 157,134,268
KESCO 108,240,392 23,840,420
Dakshinanchal VVNL 31,187,990 68,811,636
Madhyanchal VVNL 246,338,566 232,501,481
Paschimanchal VVNL 15,645,199 13,032,807
Poorvanchal VVNL 36,197,830 846,832,106 35,922,837 531,243,449
Inter-Unit Transfers 2 4,655,840 .
Sundry Liabilities 882,519,419 126,833,276
Liabilities for Expenses . 49,895,221 45,180,326
Liabilities towards UP Power Sector Employee
Trust
Provident Fund Liabilities 602,021,595 811,457,362
Add : Interest provision® 264,565,360 —
866,586,955 811,457,362
Pension & Gratuity Liability 690,951,147 1,557,538,102 891,821,718 1,703,279,080
Liabilities towards UPPCL CPF Trust
CPF Liability 122,007,008 142,143,576
Add : Interest provision® __ 30,525,281 152,532,280 _ - 142,143,576
Balance with Government Authorities:
Fringe Benefit Tax - Provision 12,183,959 12,183,959
Less: Advance Tax 12,171,251 12,708 12,171,251 12,708
Total 35,783,619,529 33,242,621,523

Note:-Details of Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings (Refer Annexure A) is annexed with Note No. 4

Disclosure:- 1) inter-Corporations Transactions: These have been exhibited by netting of Receivable & Payable. The Reconciliation of balance of Inter-
Corporations Transactions of ¥ 84.68 crores (credit) shown in the Balance Sheet (Previous year credit balance of ¥ 53.12 crores) is in process and eftect of
reconciliation, if any, will be accounted for in the accounts of subsequent years.

Name of the Corporation Payable Receivable Net Payable

UPPCL 1047123035 637900906 409222129
KESCO 111113565 2873173 108240392
Dakshinanchal VVNL . 61062511 29874521 31187990
Madhyanchal VVNL 309241846 62903280 246338566
Paschimanchal VVNL 87905629 72260430 15645199
Poorvanchal VVNL 59584492 23386662 36197830
Total 1676031078 829198972 846832106

Disclosure:- 2) Inter Unit Transactions: The Reconciliation of batance of Inter Unit Transactions of ¥ 0.47 crores appearing in the Balance Sheet (Previous year
debit balance of ¥97.53 crores) is in process and effect of reconciliation, if any, will be accounted for in the accounts of subsequent years.

Disclosure:- 3) Refer disclosure to Note no. 21 (Disclosure no.2) for details.

M el
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in )

Particulars As at 31.03.2013

Note '9' - Capital Work in Progres

Capital Work in Progress * 18,771,450,245 19,998,147,292
Revenue Expenses pendingj}: fo
upto Previous Year ** . ...
Add: Addition during the year ™
Less: Capitalisation during'the year:

4,167,261,910

4,167,261,910

. 24,165,409,202

Total -

Notes:- [ R T
* It includes Establishiment and Administration ;&*Gener’alicos'tv
** Itincludes Borrowing Cost only related to works

Note '10’ - Long Term Loan & Ad:ilance's

Advances to Suppliers/Contractors 35,669,039,478 29,577,130,504

Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances against .
Capital Works ! 40,324,991 35,628,714,487 816,729,862 28,760,400,642
Total 35,628,714,487 28,760,400,642
Disclosure :- 1) Refer disclosure (a) to note no. 23 for details. .
2 spyzemiar g S ‘i/
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in )

Particulars

As at 31.03.2013

NOTE '11' - INVENTORY
Stores & Spares

7,418,626,813
115,183,317
229,599,571

(a) Stock of Materials-Capital Work ‘
(b) Stock of Materials-O&M :
(c) Other Materials*

277,382,160
208,689,696

7,683,593,781

Sub Total..

683,593,781

Less: Provision for Obsolete /Unserviceable
/Shortage/lLoss of Stores o0 T

05,412,669

Total .

Note(*) -Other Material mc|ude material |ssued to fabrlcators obsolete matenal
shortage pending for investigation and matenal |n transit

NOTE '12' - TRADE RECEIVABLES

Unsecured, Considered Gdoud‘

a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 20,265,248,243

T7.278,181,112

pair store, excess/

21,539,557,981

from the date they are due for payment
b) Other Debts 10,800,474,404 6,136,040,006
Total 31,065,722,647 27,675,597,987
Details of Trade Receivables :-
Madh. V.V.N.L. 5,647,986,132 5,034,607,978
Pur. V.V.N.L. 6,803,031,546 6,074,487,050
Pash. V.V.N.L. 9,862,922,442 8,825,813,554
Daksh. V.V.N.L. 7,127,316,235 6,333,885,997
KESCO 1,398,229,181 1,245,264,045
Others - 226,237,111 31,065,722,647 161,539,363 27,675,597,987
NOTE '13' - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(a) Cash in Hand (including Stamps in Hand}) 688,999 638,205
(b) Balance with Banks
In Current & Other Account 4,338,666,435 1,694,477,263
In Fixed Deposit Account ' 4,946,012,310 1,914,085,286
Total 9,285,367,744 3,609,200,754

Disclosure:- 1) For details refer note 23 disclosure (b}

-ﬁf/ _3}.7)3’4 mua’
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in )

Particulars

As at 31.03.2013

NOTE '14' - SHORT TERM LOANS AND
ADVANCES

Unsecured, Considered Good

Advances to Employees i . 2,639,491 2,787,468
(Adjustable/recoverable from salary) "*
Tax Deducted at Source 48,238,630 40,689,722

Advances to Suppliers/Contrac__:t‘o" I
Less: Provision for Doubtful loan & Adva’nces

518,409,189 .

6,236,502 14,162,912

457,640,102

Total

Disclosure:- 1) For details refer note 23 disclosure (a) -

NOTE '15' -OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Unsecured, Considered Good -
Inter Corporation Balances :

29,396,128

UPRVUNL 150,077,086
UPJVNL 3,434,784 32,830,912 3,434,784 153,511,870
Receivables :
Employees 38,460,959 37,253,952
Others 437,799,216 124,353,338
Total 476,260,175 161,607,290
Less: Provision for Doubtful Receivables * 22,572,243 453,687,932 32,263,833 129,343,457
inter-Unit Transfers 2 - 975,337,722
Interest accrued but not due on F.D. 2,522,496 249,548
Prepaid Expenses 93,494 1,392,483
Theft of Fixed Assets pending investigation 1,130,636 1,130,636
Less: Provision for Estimated Losses 1,130,636 - 1,130,636 -
Total 489,134,834

1,259,835,080

DEDEDED DS ED NS EDEDEDEDEDED DD D DD IS IS DD ED IS B N NS N B N N WS B B W

Disclosure:- 1) For details refer note 23 disclosure {b)
Disclosure:- 2) For details refer disclosure 3 to Note-6

i

Jridyen ua’
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in )

For th ‘ended, For the year ended

31.03.2013

Particulars

Sale of Services

Transmission Charges1 M, 16,309,493,484 12,858,192,345
Open Access Charges - . . - 223,864,432 209,647,377
SLDC Charges? S 9,935,222

13,087,774,944

Revenue from operatio’n"s (‘Gross): i

Less: Excise Duty/Service;},_Tax Recoveredf'

Revenue from Operation:(Net)

13,087.774,044

R R N R R N N R I R I R R R R N R P R N I N I R R N N NP D

Discl 1) The transmission charges related | to DISCOMsif KESCO NPCL and intra- state

73897.657156 MU).

Disclosure:- 2) As a part of separate function of SLDC, the company is mamrammg separate accounr for SLDC The break-up of charges relatmg to SLDC is
given below.

Annual Charges ' 7,682,208 8,000,000
Application fee/Concurrence fee 3,600,000 2,185,000
Misc.Income 349,320 72,156
SLDC Charges 10,434,000 9,678,066
SLDC Fee 3,270,000 -
Late Fee Charges 25,134 . -
Total 25,360,662 19,935,222

NOTE '17' - OTHER INCOME

Interest Income on :

Fixed Deposits 55,132,467 ' 25,405,465

Loans to Staff 25,169 31,790

Others 25,162,460 80,320,096 5,996,636 31,433,891
Maintenance & Shutdown Charges 85,763,165 98,200,961
Other Non-Operating Income
Income from Contractors/Suppliers 64,782,640 61,152,088
Rental From Staff 525,916 728,953
Miscellaneous Receipts 6,116,912 15,904,829

Subsidies and Grants Received - -
(against loss on account of flood fire,cyclone etc.)

Total , 237,508,729 207,420,722

=k — _Am13279) kA’
1572N) LA
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in

For the year ended -

Particulars

1 03 2014

NOTE 18’ - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries & Allowances
Dearness Allowance
Bonus/ Ex-gratia

1,581,027,387

1,245,663,417
19,324,300

31.03.2013

1,502,269,489

1,000,159,208
21,456,864

112,011,215 107,427,233

Other Allowances
Pension & Gratuity '
Medical Expenses(Re-lmbursem {
Leave Travel Assistance = -
Earned Leave Encashmenu v
Compensation 3 ~
Contribution to Provident' & Other Funds .
Expenditure on Trust
Staff Welfare Expenses R
Common Expendlture(Charged by UPPCL) ’

236,593,827 _a, 716,355

Sub Total 3,952,755,651_ ~"3,440,608,134
Less: Expenses Capitalised 802,616,158 * 751,045,205
Total 3,130,139,493 2,698,362,929

Disclosure :- 1) Based on actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000(adopted by Board of Directors of UPPCL) provisions for accrued liability on account
of pension and gratuity has been made @16.70% and 2.38% respectively on the amount of basic pay and grade pay plus DA. The company has mmated the
process of gemng actuarial valuation afresh for recognizing the liability for the Pension and Gratuity.

Disclosure :- 2) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved during the year.

NOTE '19" - FINANCE COSTS

(A) Interest expenses
Long term loans

Government of UP 145,429,392 145,429,392

PFC . 2,597,629,309 2,326,389,805

NCRPB - 5,896,661
REC 5,549,643,715 8,292,702,416  4,420,207,670 6,897,923,528

(B) Other Borrowings Cost

Guarantee Charges 28,487,919 29,232,343
Bank Charges 252,436 417,777
Sub Total 8,321,442,771 6,927,573,648
Less: Interest Capitalised 1 3,277,206,000 2,618,955,000
Total 5,044,236,771 4,308,618,648

Disclosure :- 1) Borrowings cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned on the average balance of capital work in
progress for the year. The determination of amount of borrowing cost attributabtg to capital works are capitalized as per the computation
method given in the Electricity (Supply) (Annual Accounts) Rules 1985.

ﬁl/ |
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.__—________h

/

Page 14 of 24



DEDEDED DD DD D DD D IS I I EED R T TS R W N B

D)

DD )

PAEDEED N I D I

)

UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in

For the year ended
31.03.2013

ended

Particulars -l‘

NOTE '20' - DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZA ON

EXPENSES

Buildings 112,089,908
Other Civil Works .

Plant & Machinery

Lines, Cable Network etc : 1 370 32 399
Vehicles 1,499; 024
_Furniture & Fixtures £1,659,924
Softwares L2 440 281

. 5,825,544

Office Equipments :
-3 415,193

Other Assets ‘
Less: Amount amortised in the' proportlon in wh|ch lthe

dep. has been charged on Assets acquired’ out of the : 1 64 445.201
Consumer's Contribution towards capnal works. AT -
Total' R - 4,034;034,384 '3,"749,394,428

Disclosure :- 1) (a) Depreciation has been charged on Straight Line Method at the rates specified in Schedule X1V of the Companies Act,
1956. (b) Depreciation on additions to / deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on Pro rata basis. (c) Depreciation on
borrowing costs apportioned, allocated and capitalised ( Buildings, Plant & Maghkinery and Cables, Lines & Network) has been charged at

prescribed rates for full year on opening balance and for half year on additio|
%f’ ‘} NIHV? naq ZA—ﬁ Ca—\./é
o =
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in %)
For the year ended
31.03.2013

Particulars

NOTE '21' - ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL
OTHER EXPENSES

Payment to Auditor ! ,
(a) Audit fee s 1,150,678 666,182 .
(b) Reimbursement of Out of Pocket Expenses 708,338 1,859,016 576,125 1,242,307
Advertisement Expenses - 8,815,243
Communication Charges 16,851,921
Consultancy Charges = 119,207
Electricity Expenses 8,418,024
Entertainment 7,500
Expenditure on Trust 187,858
Insurance 300,728
Interest on GPF & CPF Balance o -
Legal Charges .. 5283917
Loss on theft of fixed assets’ .7 84,964
Miscellaneous Expenses 45,266,577
Printing & Stationery 6,719,074
Rates & Taxes i © 5,411,715
Rent 2,775,849 1,654,571
Technical Fees & Professional Charges 3,573,615 4,117,103
Travelling & Conveyance 44,985,489 41,316,912
Water Charges 21,026 g 2,578,824
Common Expenditure(Charged by UPPCL) 10,768,634 12,049,799
Sub Total 289,994,276 160,326,244
Less: Expenses Capitalised . 55,628,668 95,754,645
Sub Total 234,365,608 64,571,599
Compensation(Other than staff) - -
Other losses 282,225 86
Total 234,647,833 64,571,685
Disclosure:- 1) Auditor Remuneration
Statutory Auditors :-
As Audit feefinclusive of Service Tax wherever applicable)
F.Y. 2012-13 -Fee revision Difterential 242,248 666,182
F.Y.2013-14 908,430 1,150,678 - 656,182
Relmbursement of Out of Pocket Exps. 708,338 576,125
(Audit fes revised In F.Y. 2014-15 w.e.. from F.Y, 2012-13)
Total 1,859,016 1,242,307

Disclosure:- 2) In compliance to A.G. Audit Observation, Provision for interest on outstanding balances of GPF & CPF w.e.f. 2007-08 to 2013-14 to the tune
of ¥29.51 crores ( ¥26.46 crores on GPF & ¥3.05 crores on CPF) has been made during F.Y. 2013-14 out of which ¥9.09 crores (37.78 crores on GPF and
¥1.31 crores on CPF) pertaining to 2013-14 has been charged to current year expense and ¥20.42 crores for the period 2007-08 to 2012-13 has been

debited to prior period expenses (sub head : Administrative & General Expenses) which woy(d)otherwise have an impact of decrease in both loss before tax
and current liability by ¥29.51 crores.
&/ 39132 muy:
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

. (Amount in
nded, For the year ended
Particulars A 31.03.2013

EXPENSES

Plant & Machinery gL T 1,318,001,287
Buildings ’ ‘ 72,008,439
Other Civil Works :

Lines, Cables Networks etc.:
Vehicles-Expenditure ..
Less: Transferred to Differeht Gapital &
O&M Works/Administrative Exp.

Expenditure on Contractual Manpower *
Less: Transferred to Different Capital &
O&M Works/Administrative Exp.
Furniture & Fixtures

Softwares

Office Equipments

1,191,503,667
56,111,488
1,396,683
79,746,167

198,653,571 ]
- 65,020
1,746,470
795,998

[

"1,431,365,493

Total 1,626,971,039"

* Has been regrouped for disclosure of expenditure on contractual manpower.

NOTE '23' - BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS

Doubtful advances(Suppliers/Contractor) (33,681,353) -
Doubtful other Current Assets(Receivables) (9,691,590) -
Doubtful advances against Capital works (776,404,871) -

Total (819,777,814) -

Disclosure:- (a) In light of A.G. Audit observation on Annual Accounts of the company for F.Y.2012-13 on discontinuation of practice for making provision for
doubtful foans and advances, the provision made during the period from 2007-08 to 2011-12 has been withdrawn which would otherwise have an impact of
increase in loss and decrease in "Advances given to Suppliers/Contractors” by ¥ 81.01 crores (on Capital Adv.377.64 crores and O&M Adv.¥3.37 crores).
The value of provision taken in opening balances on 01/04/2007 i.e. X 4.65 crores (on Capital Adv.34.03 crores and O&M Adv.20.62 crores) for which the
similar effect, if required, will be given on finalization of transfer scheme.

(b} In light of paint no.(a) as above Provision for "Doubtiul Receivables against Employees & Others” appearing under the head "Other Current Assets” has
been withdrawn which would otherwise have an impact of increase in loss and decrease in "Other Current Assets" by ¥ 0.97 crores which excludes opening
balances as on 01.04.07 i.e. T 0.39 crores for which effect will be given on finalization of transfer scheme and balances thereof. The balance in provision
includes ¥1.86 crores in ETLEU, Varanasi where 100% provision has been made in the earlier year.

NOTE 24’ - NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME

{EXPENDITURE)
(a)income
Other income 754,733 ’ (783,321,972)
Other Excess Provisions - 40,000
Sub Total (A) 754,733 ) (783,281,972)
(b)Expenditure
O&M Expenses 285,330 3,528,121
Employee Cost 24,496,013 6,543,401
Interest & Finance Charges 1,603,006 9,219,016
" Administrative & General Exp ! 291,139,437 3,374,766
Depreciation under/excess provided 15,296,198 7,511,163
Sub Total (B) 332,819,984 30,176,467
Net Amount (A-B) (332,065,251) (813,458,439)

Disclosure 1) Includes ¥ 20.42 crores on account of interest on unremittgd balance of GPF & CPF (refer disclosure 2 to note 21)

I res’ \
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO. 25

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

25.1). GENERAL

(a) The financial statem. prepared in accordance with the pro tqns of the Companres Act,
"‘e is a devnatlon from the prows1ons of the Companles 1956 in preparation

25.2). FIXED ASSETS

(a) Fixed' Assets are shown at hlstor|ca| cost,;;- ess.
Assets is not permitted in light-of the provisions: contalned
The EIectncﬂy (Supply)(AnnuaI Accounts) Rules, 1985

"deprema'uon Revaluatlon of Fixed
\1nnexure it - Basic Accountlng Policies of

(b) All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the date of commissioning are
capitalized.

(c) Consumer Contribution received towards cost of capital assets are treated initially as capital reserve
and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which depreciation on related asset is.charged.

(d) In case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contactor is yet to be
affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final settlement.

(e) Due to muiltiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at particular unit, employee cost
and general & administration expenses are capitalized on the basis of amount of total expenditure of
Capital works as follows:

In case of Capital Transmission works
(i) @10% on 132 & 220 KV Substations and Lines.
(i) @8% on 400 KV Substations and Lines, and
(iii) @6% on 765 KV Substations and Lines.

In case of deposit works @ 15% and ih case of other Capital works @ 11%.

(f) Borrowings cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned on the average balance
of capital work in progress for the year. The determination of amount of borrowing cost attributable to
capital works are capitalized as per the computation method given in the Electricity (Supply) (Annual
Accounts) Rules 1985.

25.3). DEPRECIATION

(a) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act 1956.

(b) Depreciation on additions to / deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on Pro rata
basis.

(c) The fixed assets are depreciated upto 95% of inal cost.

B myene Z A 4/
/ ;:gi\ : | 'Page 18 of 24
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25.4). STORES & SPARES

(a) Stores & Spares are valued at cost.

as and when sold.

(c) Any shortage/exc
pending investigation

Jaccounted for. on cash baSié at the tanff appro' _:d by NRLD

25.6). Ali-prior perlod mcome & expendlture are shown m the‘current perlod as a distinct item

25.7). EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Liability for Pension and Gratuity in respect of employees has been determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and
approved during the year.

25.8). PROVISIONS.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

(a) Accounting of the Provisions has been made on the basis of estimated expenditure to the extent
possible as may be required to settle the present obligation.

(b) Contingent liabilities have been disclosed in the Notgsjon Accounts.

(c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income hay, t heen recognised.

—
{Dr. U.K. Yadav) (A.K. Gupta) (S.K. Agarwal) (Sanjay Prasad)
Acting Company Secretary  Dy. GM (Accounts) GM (Accounts) Director (Finance) Managing Director

n;ﬂ/ 373 ia; /
(ABha Sethi Tandon)

Subject to our report of even date

For S. SRIVAST A& o N
Chartered Acco R

(Sudarshan Kumar Vij) e
PARTNER N
M.No. ; 007859 i}
F.A.N.: 04570C

PLACE: LUCKNOW

2T 7 MAR 2018
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO. 26

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO nA’ D fd RMING f ART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT

ansmission Corporation Limited(UPPTCL) came
comphance to GO UP letter No 29 dated 16.05. 2006 the Name and Object Clause
Association of the erstwhile Utt
13.07.20086.

26.2) Where historical cost of a dlscarded/retlred/obsolete flxed asse
asset and depreciation, thereon, has been adjusted and accounted for.

26.3) On the overall basis the assets other than fixed assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated in the balance sheet.

26.4) Earning/Expenditure in foreign currency :-

Particulars For the year ended . For the year ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
(a) CiF value of Imports NIL NIL
(b) Earning in Foreign Currency NIL NIL
(c) Any Expenditure In Foreign Currency
Travelling Expenses(USD) - 892
Consultation Charges(USD) 222,313 -
Total 222,313 892

26.5) Since the Corporation is principally engaged in the business of transmission of electricity and there is no other
reportable segment as per AS-17, hence the disclosure as per AS-17 on segment reporting is not required. However the
transactions of activities relating to separate function of SLDC have already been specified in disclosure to Note 16.

26.6) Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments(to the extent ascertainable and not provided for
(X in Crores
Particulars As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
(i) Estimated amount of contracts
remaining to be executed on capital 982.22 1098.82
accounts and not provided
(ii) Other claims against company not y
acknowledged as debts - 3085 21.14
Total 1013.07 1119.96

ses/claims filed by employees as well as parties against

on arising thereof. V

Other than as stated above, liabilities, if any, arising out of
corporation are unascertainable as such the same shall be §

:A/aj/ M)A VN U’
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26.7) Nothing adverse regarding compliance of the provisions in respect of units covered under the MSMED Act 20086,
regarding the amount of unpaid liabilities and interest thereon as required u/s 22 of the said Act has been reported either
by the Zonal units of UPPTCL or the concerned pames covered under the Act.

lated party are as under:

Name

Shri Alok Kumar

Shri Kamran Rizvi

rking Period

Appointment

(for F.Y. 2013-14)
R

+31,03.2014

Shri Sanjiv Mittal

'01.06.2013

Worklng

i7. 05 2013

Shri Sanjay Agarwal-

Shri A.P.Mishra

Shri S.K.Agarwal 'rector(Flnance}

Shri Neel Ratan Kumar__* :

Shri S.K.Gupta . sl Dlrector 07. 06 2011 .

Shri Ravi Shanker Panday i Dlrector(PersonneI & Ma‘ 21.11.2011 ;,30 06 2013

Shri Ashok Kumar Singh Dlrector(Qperatlon) e 21.11.2011 £796:09.2013

Shri Sunil Kumar Garg - “Director(Work & PrOJect) © 21.11.2011 ~“Working

. . Director(Personnel & Management) -

Shri Sunil Kumar Garg Additional Charae 27.09.2013 06.12.2013

Shri Om Prakash Jain Director(Commercial) 25.11.2011 04.11.2013

Shri Pramod Gopalrao Khandalkar Director(Commercial) 17.01.2014 Working

Shri Shatanshu Agrawal Director(Operation) 06.12.2013 Working

Shri Ram Vishal Pandey Director(Personnel & Management) 06.12.2013 Working

Shri Neerja Krishna Director 20.03.2014 Working

Shri Prabhakar Singh Director 11.12.2012 Working
b) Transactions (Amount in )

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
) Referred in (a) (1) Referred in (a) (1)

Salary & Allowances 4695918 5977764
Co%ribution to Gratuity/Pension/PF 179299 209117
Debts due from Directors Nil Nil

(c) The Chairman, Managing Director and other Directors who have been appointed/posted by the Govt. of U.P. for the
UPPCL and have the additional charge of the company also, have drawn their remuneration from the UPPCL as per

their entitlement.

(d) The company has no related party enterprises other than state owned enterprises, detail/transactions of which have
not been disclosed in view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related Party Disclosures” which exempts State Controlled Enterprises
from making any disclosure pertaining for their transactions with other related parties which are also State Controlled.

26.9) An accounting of Deferred Tax Assets has not been considered in accounts on prudent basis as the company is
not ¢ertain about substantial income in near future due to unabsorbed accumulated losses of ¥ 802.46 crore. It includes
the accumulated loss amounting to ¥ 976.27 crore which has been transferred by the UPPCL under the Provisional
transfer scheme and ¥ 57.88 crore accumulated losses pertaining to prior to transfer scheme has been debited in
financial year 2011-12. The transfer of the transmission undertaking from the transferor (UPPCL) to the transferee

(UPPTCL) under the above transfer scheme shall be

(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

[

3mavemi
/-

e-merger of the transferor within the meaning of Section 2
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26.10 Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Profit & Loss Account in accordance with AS-
20(EPS). Basic earnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year. Numbers used for calculating diluted earnings per equity share includes

the amount of equity share money (pending for allotment).

(Amount in %)

Particulars

1) Basic EPS
Profit after Tax as per Profit & Lo Ale
(A)
Weighted Average Number of Equnty
Shares (B)

7 Fthe yé‘al: ended

For the year ended
31.03.2013

31.03.2014

3,213,910,350

50579267

229,424,044

28496933

Basic Earning Per Share 8.05
Face Value per share 1000
(i) Diluted EPS &

Profit after Tax as per Proflt & Loss A/c ; 229 424,044
(A) ey )
Weighted Average Number of Equny :

Shares (B) ,,.47330933
Diluted Earning Per Shdre-(A/B) 4.85

: 1000

Face Value per share

26.11) Disclosure as per AS-29 is as under :-

Movement of Provisions
Provision
Balance as on | Provision made adjusted Balance as on
Particulars 01.04.2013 during the year | during the 31.03.2014
vear '
k. g g S

(i) Erovnsnon for doubtful advances against 816,729,862 } 776,404,871 40,324,991
capital works
(i) Provision for obsolete 405,412,669 . 265685 405146984
/unserviceable/shortage/loss of stores
(iii) Provision for doubtful receivables 32,263,833 | - 9,691,590 22,572,243
(iv) Provision for losses due to theft of 1,130,636 ) ) 1,130,636
fixed assets
v) l?rovnsnon for doubtful advances 39,917,855 ) 33,681,353 6,236,502
against O&M works

Total 1,295,454,855 - 820,043,499 475,411,356

26.12) Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified/re

26.13) The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Lo

/

. Gupta)

up/down to the nearest rupee.

mﬁ/ SmAnmos:
{ a Sethl Tandon) (Dr. Yadav)

Dy. GM (Accounts)

Acting Company Secretary

(S.K. Agarwal)

ted wherever considered necessary.

ent and Notes to accounts have been rounded

(Sanjay Prasad)
GM (Accounts) Director (Finance) Managing Director

Subject to our report of even date

For S. SRIVASTAVA-& 0. "
Chartered Acc‘

ntant:

PLACE: LUCKNOW (Sudarshanku e Vi)
DATE : PARTNER ) -
"7 MAR 2015 i o7 H

.. 04570
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2014

. {Amount ing)
1S.No. Particulars i For the year ended For the year ended
L 31st March 2014 31st March 2013
A) |Cash Flow from Operating Activitiesi~® i ="
Net Profit/(Loss) before Prior Perigd:income/(Exp),Tax but after Extraordinary ltem , 3,545,975,601 1,042,882,483
Add:Loss on theft of fixed a set B . 84,964
Net Profit/(Loss) before Pribr Period Income/(Exp), Tax and Extraordinary Item “4.54% 075,601 1,042,967,447
Adjustment for :- X o
a) [Depreciation 3,936,605,026
b) [interest & Finance Charges 4,308,618,648
¢) |Provision for Bad b -
d) Prowsmn for Bad -
e) (3.167)
f) |Provision for Esumated Losses . 84,964
g) [interest Income (80,320,096)} (31,433,891)
h) |Prior Period Expe’i‘\diture (Net) (332,065“,23?’3 (813,458,439)
Operating Profit Befors Workin Capltal 11,583,89' 4’1‘5." 8,443,380,588
Adjustment for - - o
a) |Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories (Stores & Spares) (79,815,919) (859,659,013)
b) |Decrease/(increase) in Trade Receivables (3,390,124,661) (11,749,802,685)
" ¢) [Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Assets 780,391,836 (1,032,197,430)
d) |Decrease/(Increase) in Short-Term Loans & Advances (71,729,353) (68,659,659)
e) |increase/(Decrease) in Short-Term Borrowing - (2,000,000,000)
f) |increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 2,540,998,006 3,802,924,950
[Cash Generated from Operations 11,363,520,324 (3,464,113,249)
Taxes paid - -
Cash Flow before Extraordinary ltem 11,363,520,324 (3,464,113,249)
Less:Loss on theft of fixed assets - 84,964
|Net cash (used)/flow from Operating Activities (A) 11,363,520,324 (3,464,198,213),
B) {Cash Flow from Investing Activities
a) [Decrease/(Increase) in Tangible Assets (13,178,814,660) (5,563,073,576)
a(i} |Tangible Assets adjusted/deducted 1,013,025,905 984,659,500
a(ii) |Depreciation Reserve adjusted/deducted (384,242,877) (336,973,638)
b) [Decrease/(Increase) in intangible Assets (104,895) (12,527,650)
b(i) Jintangible Assets adjusted/deducted - -
b(ii) JDepreciation Reserve adjusted/deducted - -
¢) |Decrease/(Increase) in Work-in-Progress 212,546,743 (5,603,184,510)
d) |Decrease/(Increase) in Long Term Loans & Advances (6,091,908,974) (6,919,277,871)
e) |Interest received ' 80,320,096 31,433,891
|Net cash used in Investing Activities (B) (18,349,178,662), (17,418,943,854)
* €) |Cash Flow from Financing Activities
a) |Proceeds from Borrowings(Net) 3,029,707,534 16,414,347,197
b) |Proceeds from Share Capital 8,270,000,000 41,419,600,000
¢) |Proceeds from Share Application Money 5,670,766,000 (33,419,600,000)
d) [Other Long-term Liabilities (69,970,711) (63,537,178)
e) [|Proceeds from Consumers Contribution & Go Up Capital Subsidy 982,245,583 305,428,309
e(i) JAmount amortized (176,686,307) (179,699,434)
f) |interest & Financial Charges (5,044,236,771) (4,308,618,648
|Net cash tlow from Financing Activities (C) 12,661,825,328 20,167,920,246
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 5,676,166,990 (715,221,821)
Cash & cash equivalents as at beginning of the year 3,609,200,754 4,324,422,575
Cash & cash equivalents as at end of the year 9,285,367,744 3,609,200,754

EAIH NG

8
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

Notes to the Cash flow Statement: )
() Cash & cash equivalents as at end of the:ye

Cash in hand 688,999 638,205
Balances with banks
331 666 435 1,694,477,263

4,946,012, ol 2 310 1,914,085,286

9, 285,367,7 4 3,609,200,754

Total

(ii)
(il
(iv)

v
(vi)

DIEDIED D IS IS IO IS ED IS EDEED D EUDED EED BED BUD BRI BN IS BRI B B RN B NI I N B A NS WS WS A N

T msiawias
(hb%ﬁ;ndon) (Dr. UK Yadav) (A Gupta) (S.K. Agarwal) (Sanjay Prasad)

Acting Company Secretary  Dy. GM (Accounts) GM (Accounts) Director (Finance) quaging‘Direc!or

Subject t r t n dat
ject to ou repg;{cfeve date

For S. SRIVASTAVA & C )
Chartered Accoun ;

(Sudarshan Kumé\‘raVi]),».f./ \-‘,‘
PARTNER
M.No. : 007859
F.R.N.: 04570C

-PLACE: LUCKNOW

*™'17 MAR 2015
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S. SRIVASTAVA & CO.

| ’ : CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
. 2/165, Vijay Khand,
v ) Gomti Nagar, Lucknow - 226 010

Phone : 8960533533, 9839101533

AWISOSH ZBCetied CAFim) | E-mail : ss_{ca@redifimail.com
‘ ssandco.ca@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

‘The Members of

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited
Shanti Bhawan 14, Ashok Marg,

LUCKNOW

Report on the Financial Statements
1. We have audited the attached financial statements of UTTAR PRADESH POWER

TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW, as at 31st March
2014, and the related Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto, which we have signed under reference to this report, in which, are
incorporated the Accounts of Loans & Funds Unit audited by us & four transmission
zones of the Company audited by the respective Branch Auditors. These Financial
Statements are the responsibilities of the Company's Management. Our Responsibility
is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our Audit.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements _

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance-and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section
: 3(C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility ‘ .

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These Standards require that we
comply with ethical requlrements and plan and. perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material miss;atement of

-~

Offices : (1) 104-105, S. M. Palace, 37/19 (1) The Mall, Opp. RBI., Kanpur
(2) Shop No. 8, Gokul Regency-il, Thakur Complex, Kandivali (E), Mumbai-400101 » .
(3) Flat No. 7, Hotel Hillway, Rajpur Road, Dehradun-248001 Ph.: 8960000533




@)

the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

We further report that:-

Reserves & surplus includes a balance of Rs. 180.72 crores as restructuring
account as at the year end. This relates to the difference between the unit wise
balances of assets and liabilities as per books of accounts as on 01.04.2007 and the
consolidated balances appearing in the provisional transfer scheme notified by the
Government of Uttar Pradesh vide gazette notification no. 2974 /[ XXIV -P-2-2010
dated December 23, 2010

The said provisional transfer scheme is pending for finalization since long and during
the year no significant progress were made, which may change the position of
balances of assets and liabilities as appearing in the fi nanczal statements. (Refer
Disclosure of Note no. 2 of Balance Sheet).

(b) The transmission revenue income during the financial year 2013-14 recognized on the

(c)

basis of tarrif of Re. 0.1350 kwh approved by UPERC for Intra state transmission of
Energy. In addition in includes Rs 581.18 Crores, credited during the current
financial year, based on revised tariff for the years 2008-09 to 2011-12 as approved
by Hon’ble UPERC order dt. 01-10-2014, on tone up basis.

The said income recognition is as ;'ier' accounting policy, note no. 25.5.(a),. (Refer
Disclosure-1 of Note no. 16 of Balance Sheet)

The various details of balances under current assets, current loans & advances,
Trade Receivables, Other Current Assets, unsecured loans, current and non-current
liabilities (including the balances of UPPCL, DISCOMS etc), stores & spares,
material-in-transit /. under inspection/lying with contractors/fabricators etc are
subject to confirmation, verification, reconciliation and consequential adjustments, if
any. In the absence of adequate information, we are unable to comment on the
authenticity, its reliability or otherwise of these balances. &

\‘DA ¥
(Statutory Audit Report of U.P.Power Transmission Corporation Limited for the Year endmg on 31.03. 20]2)““- =
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(d)

(e

The total expenses of the Corporaﬁ'on is understated on account of reversal of
Provision made for bad and doubtful debts debited durmg the earlzer years 2007-08
to 2011-12 of Rs. 81.98 Crores.

The said reversal of provision for doubtful loan and advances has been made and
discontinued the practice of making provision @10% on "Advances given fo
Suppliers / Contractors (Capital O & M Works) and Other Receivables. (Refer
disclosure Note no 23(a) and 23(b).

The Credit balance of Rs. 0.47 Crores shown as 'Inter Unit Ti ransfer' under the head
“Other current liabilities” represent the un-reconciled balance of inter unit

transactions. Corporation has not done reconciliation on regular basis as nature of

difference and reconciliation sheets was not made available to us for
verification. (Refer disclosure no. 2 of Note 6 of balance sheet)

The credit balance of Inter corporate balances of UPPCL & DISCOM's amountmg to
Rs. 84.68 crores (Previous Year Rs. 53.12 Crores) shown under the head "Other
current liabilities" were not reconciled. The nature of differences and reconciliation

sheets were not made available to us for verification. (Refer Disclosure-1 Note 6 of

balance sheet)

() It was observed that the system of maintaining party-wise subsidiary ledgers and its

matching with primary books of account is not effective.

(h) As per notes of account, there were no unpaid liabilities towards Micro, Small and

®

Medium Enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006 and no interest is claimed
by these enterprises. (Refer para 26.7 of Note no. 26)

Movement of provision of Rs. 47.54 Crores as on 31.03.2014 as per details provided
in para 26.11 of Note no. 26 were provided by the management and relied upon by us.

J) The documentary evidences in respect of ownership / title of land, land rights and

k)

is exempted w/s 1944 of Income Tax act 1961 in case of 100% Govt. holding Com/pan3

buildings as whole are kept at unit level falling under respective zones, hence have
been relied upon by us on Zonal Auditor's verification, The Allahabad Zone Audztor
have reported for non availability of suitable documents in this regard.

The TDS has been deducted by all the banks on the interest whereas deduction of TDS

far

(Statutory Audit Report of U.P.Power Transmission Corporation Limited for the Year ending on 31.03. -O'L_}' A C/
Page 3 of 11
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() In case of T ransmission zone Allahabad (East):

(i) The detail of Advance to Suppliers (Capital), Advance to Suppliers (O&M) Liability
for Capital Supply & Work and Liability for O & M Supply & Work were not made
available. Balances in Trial Balance have been arrived by adding/subtracting the net
amount of transaction during the year without scrutiny.

(ii) Quantitative details along with valuation of Inventories which also ‘includes scrap
were not made available to us. The Balances in Trial Balance has been arrived by
adding to opening balance the amount of purchases and deducting the value of
materials issued at estimated cost in certain cases. Difference between the issue price
and actual cost has also not been accounted for in the book of account.

(iii) Provision for Pension and Gratuity @ 16.7% and 2.38% has been made in the
accounts instead of actual/actuary valuation.

(iv) The Cash and Bank Balances (Note No. 13 "Cash & Cash Equivalents" of Balance
 Sheet) includes Rs. 80000.00 Fixed Deposit with bank in ETLEU unit for which no
FDR certificate could be produced before the statutory auditors of the East Zone
Allahabad and for which no provision of accrued interest has been made by the
corporation.

8. Non- Compliance of Accounting Standards:

(a) The recognition of revenue in case of Inter State Transmission, from transmission of
energy/open access is on cash basis which is not in accordance with Accounting
Standards (AS) 9 'Revenue Recogmtlon (Refer Accounting Policy no.25.5 (b) of Note
no. 25)

. (b) Leave encashment is accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year and not on the basis of actuarial valuation (Refer Accounting Policy
no.25.7(b) of Note no. 25 and Disclosure-1Note-18 of Balance Sheet). The provision
Jor pension and gratuity in respect of employees has been made on the basis of
actuarial valuation dated 09.11.2000. Also the valuation report dated 09.11.2000 was
valid only for 3 years but the same report is being used for the purpose of making
provision  till 2014. (Refer Accounting Polzcy no.25.7 (b) of Note no. 25 and
Disclosure-1Note-18 of Balance Sheet).

Page 4 of 11




These employee beneﬁts have not been acéounted for | in accordance wiﬂi the
treatment prescribed in the Accounting Standard (AS) 15, 'Employee Benefits (revised
2005)' '

(c) The-company has not complied with the requirements of section 383 A of C'ompanies

Act, 1956. As per the requirement of Section 383- A of Companies Act and according
to Rule 2 of Companies (Appointment & Qualifications of Secretary) Rules 1988, all
companies having paid up capital of not less than Rs. 2 Crore, shall have a whole
time Company Secretary. The UPPTCL however has not complied with the said
section of the Companies Act and the Final Accounts of the company are signed by a
part time Company Secretary. This comment is being reported by C & AG since F.Y.
2010-11 but no corrective action has yet been taken by the Company.

(d) In view of the disclosure made by the Company in respect‘ of impact of availability

and continuity of the substantial income in the near future as such the accounting of
deferred tax as per AS-22 'Accounting for Taxes on Income' has not been done by the
management.

(e) The company has not complied with the requirements of Accounting Standards (AS)

10.

11.

28 'Impairment of Assets'. As informed by the management, the provisions contained
in "Annexure III- Basic Accounting Principles & Policies Electricity Rules, 1985 .
require that Fixed Assets' shall be recorded at historical cost and no revaluation of
fixed assets shall be done to adjust them to replacement cost or current cost elc.
(Refer Accounting policy para 25.2.a of Note 25).

For want of complete information, the cumulative impact of our observations in paras
6 & 7 above and in Annexure to this report, on the accounts of the company is not
ascertained. '

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared by incorporating the
Audited Trial Balances of Zonal Accounts offices. We have placed reliance on the
Branch Auditor's Report of respective Transmission Zones with reference to
compliance of requirements of the Revised Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956,
to express our opinion / comment on the financial statements of the Company.

The branch auditor has expressed opinion and submitted the audit report on the Trial
Balance as at 31st March, 2014 of the Zonal Accounts Offices. e e
e /
fi v

o)
@ 1ol

| o
\'j
N, 4
/4

(Statutory Audit Report of U.P.Power Transmission Corporation Limited for the Year ending on 31 03
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12.In our opinion proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been
received from branches not visited by us. The branch auditor's reports have been
forwarded to us and the same have been appropriately dealt by us in framing our
report. '

13. In view of department of Company affairs' circular no. 8/2002, the provisions of
disqualifications of directors as per section 274 (1)(1g) of the Companies Act, 1956
are not applicable to the company.

Opinion

a) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the financial statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

b) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

- March 31, 2014

¢) In the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss,. the profit for the
year ended on that date; and

d) In the case of the Cash flow Statement, of the cash ﬂows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

14. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“The Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section
227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and S of the Order.

15. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that;

~ a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examinations of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet Statement of Proﬁt & Loss and Cash Flow" sta ment

Page 6 of 11




d. Except for the effects / possible effects of matters described on the basis of
Qualified opinion Para 7 of audit report, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit & Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act,1956.

e. In our opinion and on the basis of information & explanations given to us, the
requirement of obtaining written representations from the nominated Directors
of the Government Corporation, for their disqualification from being
appointed as Director under clause (g) of sub section (i) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956 is not applicable.

FOR S. SRIVASTAVA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNT \NTS

el a A

(Sudershan Kumar
(PARTNER)

M.No 007859
FRNo. 004570C

LUCKNOW
DATE:17.03.2015

(Statutory Audit Report of U.P.Power Transmission Corporatlon Limited for the Year ending on 31.03.2014)
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S. SRIVASTAVA & CO

" CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
2/165, Vijay Khand,
Gomti Nagar, Lucknow - 226 010

: ' Phone : 8960533533, 9 13-
{ANISO 9001 : 2008 Certfied CA Firm E-mail : ss_fca@rediffmt::i;l?c;?r:l533

ssandco.ca@gmail.com

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited
Annexure Annexed to Auditors Report on the Accounts of the Corporation for the year
ended 31st Marcl_1%2014.

(Annexure referred to in para 13 of the Auditors report of even date to the Members of
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited on the Annual Accounts of the
Corporation for the year ended 31st March, 2014)

On the basis of such tests as we considered appropriate to apply, the information and
explanation rendered to us by the management during the course of the audit of head
office (Loans & Funds) and the Auditors Report of four transmission zones audited by
branch auditors, we report as under:-

@) (@) The company has not maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The company has not carried out physical verifications of the fixed
assets hence we are unable to comment whether any material
discrepancy was noticed as such or not.

(¢) The Company has not disposed off substantial part of the fixed assets during
the year.

(d) As per the branch audit report of Transmission West (Meerut), the transfer of
capital work in progress has been made to the fixed assets when put to use on
commercial use at unit level.

(i) (a) As per information provided by the management, the stock of store and spare
parts has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion having regard to the nature and location of stock, the frequency of
physical verification is reasonable.

(b) The procedures for the physical verification of inventories followed by
the Management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of
the company and the nature of its business except at Transmission East
(Allahabad), where the same requires further strengthening.

Further, the materials discrepancies, wherever noticed on physical
verification, have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

(c) In our opinion, the company is maintaining proper records of inventory

(Stores & Spares).
(Statutory Audit Report of U.P.Power Transmission Corporation Limited for the Year ending on 31.03.201
Page 8 of 11 ;
Offices : (1) 104-105, S. M. Palace, 37/19 (1) The Mall, Opp. RBI., Kanpur Ph. :\(?\5%5}{’2554933
(2) Shop No. 8, Gokul Regency-I, Thakur Complex, Kandivali (E), Mumbai-400101 Ph. : 022-28700358

(3) Flat No. 7, Hotel Hillway, Rajpur Road, Dehradun-248001 Ph. : 8960000533




(iii) (a) As explained to us by the management, the company has not granted any loans

(b)

(©

(d)

- (iv)

™

vi) -

vii)

viii)

(Statutory Audlt Report of U.P.Power Transmission Corporation Limited for the Year ending on 3

secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In view of the (iii) (a) above, para nos. (iii) (b), (¢) and (d) of the Order,
2003 are not applicable.

The Company has not taken ahy loans, secured or unsecured from
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In view of (iii) (c) above, the para nos. (iii) (f) and (g) of the Order,'2003 are
not applicable.

~ In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the
size of the company and the nature of its business for the purchase of
inventory (Stores & Spares), fixed assets and also for the sale of services
except at Transmission East (Allahabad) in respect of internal control
procedure purchase of inventories and fixed assets need to be strengthened
in order to make commensurate with the size of the units/zone and nature of
business. and in respect of payment of loan installments to Power Finance
Corporation on due dates there is delay on few occasions. '
Further we have not come across continuing fallures to correct major
weaknesses in internal controls.

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records examined, there are no contracts or arrangements the particulars whereof
are required to be entered in the register required to be maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b) In view of (v) (a) above the péra (v) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

Based on our examination of the company's records and according to the
information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company has not

~accepted any loans or deposits from the public.

The Company has an internal audit system for its field units by the firms of
Chartered Accountants. However, no internal audit for the financial year 2013-
14 has been conducted at any of the zones as well as at the Head Office.

" The cost records prescribed under Section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act,
1956 have been maintained by the company during the year under audit except

Zonal Level.
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(xi)

(xii)
(xiii)
(xiv)

xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(Statutory Audit Report of U.P.Power Transmission Corporation Limited for the Year ending on 31.0330)

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Employees .
State Insurance, Income Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, however a sum of Rs. 12708.00
pertaining to Fringe Benefit Tax is undisputed for more than six months as on
the Balance Sheet date. '

The company has been registered for more than 5 years, its accumulated losses
are not more than 50 percent of its net worth and it has not incurred any cash
losses during the current financial year and in the financial year immediately
proceeding such financial year.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has defaulted
in the repayment of principal & interest amounting to Rs. 535.87 crores in Govt.
of U.P. Loan & REC, the details of which have been disclosed in Annexure B to
Note 4 of Balance Sheet.

The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

" The company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund/ somety, hence

para (xiii)-of the Order not applicable.

The company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and-other
investments; hence para (xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions.

We are unable to comment whether loan funds were applied for the purpose for
which the loan were obtained as the accounts are not maintained in such
manner which could identify the immediate nexus for ultimate usage of loan
funds. However as per the explanation given by the management the loan funds
were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

We are unable to comment whether the funds received on short term basis have
been utilized for long term purpose, as the accounts are not maintained in such
manner which identify the immediate nexus for ultimate usage of loan funds.
However as per explanations given by the management the loan funds were
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained..

The Company has not made preferential allotment of shares to parties covered
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. g
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(xix) The Company has not issued any debentures hence para (x1x) ‘'of the Order is not
apphcable

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by public issues hence para (xix) of the
order is not applicable.

(xxi) As per the information and explanations given to us, no fraud has been done by
' the Company or on the company durmg the year.

FOR S. SRIVASTAVA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAN

(Sudershan Kumar W
(PARTNER)

M.No 007859

FRNo. 004570C

LUCKNOW
DATE:17.03.2015

(Statutory Audlt Report of U.P.Power Transmission Corporation Limited for the Year ending on 31.03. 2014)
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& MANAGEMENT’S REPLY TO STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE

ACCOUNTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION

CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2014

AUDITORS’ REPORT

MANAGEMENT REPLY

The Members of

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited,
Shakti Bhawan, 14Ashok Marg,

LUCKNOW

Report on the Financial Statements
1. We have audited the attached financial statements of

UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW, as at 31st
March 2014, and the related Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, which we
have signed under reference to this report, in which, are
incorporated the Accounts of Loans & Funds Unit audited
by us & four transmission zones of the Company audited
by the respective Branch Auditors. These Financial
Statements are the responsibilities of the Company's
Management. Our Responsibility is to express an opinion
on these Financial Statements based on our Audit.

No comment

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section 3(C) of section 211 of
the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatements,
whether due to fraud or error.

No comment

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

No comment

4, An audit involves performing to obtain audit evidence
" about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of thﬁk}’

No comment

/
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of material misstatement of

the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedure that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

No comment

We further report that:-

(a) Reserves & surplus includes a balance of Rs. 180.72 crores

as restructuring account as at the year end. This relates to
the difference between the unit wise balances of assets and
liabilities as per books of accounts as on 01.04.2007 and
the consolidated balances appearing in the provisional
transfer scheme notified by the Government of Uttar
Pradesh vide gazette notification no. 2974 / XXIV -P -2 -
2010 dated December 23, 2010. The said provisional
transfer scheme is pending for finalization since lang and
during the year no significant progress were made, which
may change the position of balances of assets and
liabilities as appearing in the financial statements (Refer
disclosure of Note no. 2 of Balance Sheet).

After finalization of transfer Scheme by the Govt. of
U.P. necessary adjustments, if required, shall be made
in the accounts accordingly

(b) The Transmission revenue income during the Financial

Year 2013-14 recognized on the basis of tariff of
Re.0.1350/kwh approved by UPERC for Intra-state
transmission of energy. In addition it includes Rs.581.18
crores, credited during current financial year, based on
revised tariff for the years 2008-09 to 2011-12 as approved
by Hon’ble UPERC order dt. 01.10.2014, on trued up
basis.

The said income recognition is as per accounting policy,
note no. 25.5(a),.(Refer disclosure lof Note no. 16 of
balance sheet.

No comment

©

The various details of balances under current assets,
current loans & advances, Trade Receivables, Other
Current Assets, unsecured loans, current and non-current
liabilities (including the balances of UPPCL, DISCOMS
etc), stores & spares, material-in-transit / under
inspection / lying with contractors / fabricators ejg are
subject to confirmation, verification, reconciliatj/rj and

Since, balances are under continuous process of
reconciliation, as such, consequential adjustment is
made in accounts, as and when required except to
that extent balances are confirmed and verified. So
far as reliability of the balances relating to Trade
Receivable, Inter-Corporation transfer as well as
other receivcizbles pertaining to DISCOMs and
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consequential adjustments, if any. In the absence of
adequate information, we are unable to comment on the
authenticity, its reliability or otherwise of these balances.

UPPCL is concerned, these are the State Got.
undertakings, ias such, there is no doubt on the
reliability as well as realisability or otherwise of
these balancefs. Balances with other parties are
covered unde}* contractual obligations / Bills /
retention as 'such they are also realizable or

adjustable.

(d)The total Expenses of the corporation is understated on

account of reversal of provision made for bad & doubtful
debts debited during the earlier years 2007-08 to 2011-12
of Rs.81.98 crores.

The said reversal of provision for doubtful Loans &
Advances has been made and discontinued the practice of
making provision @10% on “Advances given to Suppliers/
Contractors (Capital O&M Works) and Other
Receivables.(Refer disclosure Note No. 23 (a) and 23(b).

No comment

(e

The credit balance of Rs. 0.47 Crores shown as 'Inter Unit
Transfer' (under the head "Other Current Liabilities"
represent the un-reconciled balance of inter unit
transactions. Corporation has not done reconciliation on
regular basis as nature of difference and reconciliation
sheets was not made available to us for verification (Refer
disclosure no.2 of Note -6 of Balance Sheet).

The balance under the head ‘Inter-Unit Transfer’
has reduced considerably in comparison to earlier
years, kowevér, efforts are being made for further
improvement.

The credit balance of Inter corporate balances of UPPCL
& DISCOM's amounting to Rs. 84.68 crores (Previous
Year Rs. 53.12 Crores) shown under the head "Other
current liabilities" were not reconciled. The nature of
difference and reconciliation sheets were not made
available to us for verification (Refer disclosure no.1 of
Note -6 of Balance Sheet).

No comment

(g)It was observed that the system of maintaining party-wise

subsidiary ledgers and its matching with primary books of
account is not effective.

There are instructions/provisions in vogue which
are to be followed by all the units to maintain
subsidiary records such as contractors’ ledger,
suppliers’ ledger etc. in accordance with the
primary records such as cash book, measurement
book, stock accounts etc. However, in the unit
where such types of discrepancies are noticed, the
instructions - for making necessary
rectij’ications/corrections are  issued and

(h)4s per Notes on Accounts, there were no unpaid liabilities

towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined
under MSMED Act, 2006 and no interest is claimed by
these enterprises. (Refer para 26.7 of Note no. 26)

compliance is ensured.

No comment

0

Movement of provision of Rs. 47.54 Crores as on
31.03.2014 as per details provided in Para 26.11 of Note
no. 26 were provided by management and relied /u7n by

us. /)

No comment
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(j) The documentary evidences ‘in respect of ownership/ title
of Land, Land rights and Buildings as whole are kept at
unit level falling under respective Zones, hence, have been
relied upon by us on Zonal Auditor’s verification. The
Allahabad Zone Auditor have reported for non-availability
of suitable documents in this regard.

No comment

(k) The TDS has been deducted by all the banks on the interest
whereas deduction of TDS is exempted u/s 194A of
Income Tax Act, 1961 in case of 100% government
holding company.

The TDS on interest u/s194A has been duly
accounted f(;$r and the same is subject to
adjustment/ refund against Tax on income of the
corporation, however, during FY 2014-15 on the
basis of opinibn of Tax consultant, the banks have
been instructed accordingly.

(1) In case of Transmission Zone Allahabad (East):

(i) The detail of Advance to Suppliers (Capital), Advance to
Supplier (O&M) Liability for Capital Supply and work
and liability for O&M supply and work were not named
available, Balances in Trial Balance have been arrived by
adding /subtracting the net amount of transaction during
the year without scrutiny.

Instructions have been issued to respective Zones
to prepare firm wise details of advances and
liability for c?pital and O&M supply & works. It
has also been finstructed that the details must be put
up before the Branch Auditor during the course of
audit for the yfear 2014-15.

(ii) Quantitative details along with valuation of
inventories which also includes scraps were not made
available to us. The balances in Trial Balance has been
arrived by adding to opening balance the amount of
purchases and deducting the value of material issued at
estimated cost in certain cases. Difference between the
issue price and actual cost has also not been accounted
for in the book of account.

Stores and spares kept in the corporation are
specific and used to a particular item of fixed
asset. In fact, the items of stores and spares
cannot be used generally for various items of
fixed assets. '

(iii) Provision for pension and gratuity @ 16.70% and 2.38
% has been made in the accounts instead of actual /
actuary valuation.

Employees Beneﬁt Expenses is ‘Based on
actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000
(adopted by: BOD of UPPCL) provisions for
accrued liability on account of pension and
gratuity has been made @ of 16.70% & 2.38%
respectively on amount of Basic Pay and
Grade Pay plus DA

(iv) The Cash & Bank balances (Note no.13 “Cash & Cash
Equivalents” of Balance Sheet ) includes Rs.80,000/-
Fixed deposit with Bank in ETLEU unit for which no
FDR certificate could be produced before the Statutory
Auditors of the East Zone Allahabad and for which no
provision of accrued interest has been made by the
Corporation.

The matter is lying pending for decision with the

T e e Swie fag gRidy B,
GINLE] against the Punjab National Bank,
Varanasi Dug to uncertaintly of the recovery, the
question of making provision for interest does
not arise. The unit concerned has been instructed
to ensure effective action in the matter.

Non- Compliance of Accounting Standards:

(a) The recognition of revenue in case of Inter State
Transmission, from transmission of energy/open access is
on cash basis which is not in accordance with Accounting
Standards (AS) 9 'Revenue Recognition' (Refer Accognfing
Policy no. 25.5(b) of Note no. 25)

No comment
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(b) Leave encashment is accounted for on the basis of claims

received and approved during the year and not on the
basis of actuarial valuation (Refer Accounting Policy no.
25.7(b) of Note no. 25 and Disclosure-1 Note-18 of
balance sheet). The provision for pension and gratuity in
respect of employees has been made on the basis of
actuarial valuation dated 09.11.2000. Also the valuation
report dated 09.11.2000 was valid only for 3 years but the
same report is being used for the purpose of making
provision till 2014. (Refer Accounting Policy No, 25.7 (b)
of Note No. 25 and Disclosure-1 Note-18 of balance
sheet).

These employee benefits have not been accounted for in
accordance with the treatment prescribed in the
Accounting Standard (4S) 15, 'Employee Benefits (revised
2005)'

Leave encasf;ment is accounted for as per our
policy. Accoz%nting policy No.25.7 (b) regarding
Retirement Benefit clearly says that leave
encashment, }medical benefits and LTC are
accounted foﬁ; on the basis of claims received and
approved during the year. Likewise, the Provision
for pension dﬁd Gratuity has also been made on
the basis of zactuarial valuation carried out by
UPPCL as disclosed in notes on accounts at
Disclosure-1 ‘;Note-18 of balance sheet. The very
purpose of t:he provisions made in Accounting
Standard-15 s fulfilled by the policy adopted by

corporation. |

©

The company has not complied with the requirements of
section 383 A of Companies Act, 1956. As per the
requirement of Section 383- A of Companies Act and
according to Rule 2 of Companies (Appointment &
Qualifications of Secretary) Rules 1988, all companies
having paid up capital of not less than Rs. 2 Crore, shall
have a whole time Company Secretary. The UPPTCL,
however has not complied with the said section of the
Companies Act and the Final Accounts of the company are
signed by a part time Company Secretary. This comment is
being reported by C & AG since F.Y. 2010-11 but no
corrective action has yet been taken by the Company.

The appointm?ent of Full-time Company Secretary
is under process.

(d) In view of the disclosure made by the Company in respect

of impact of availability and continuity of the substantial
income in the near future as such the accounting of
deferred tax as per AS-22 'Accounting for Taxes on
Income' has not been done by the management.

An accounting of Deferred Tax Assets has not been
considered in accounts on prudent basis as the
company is not certain about income available in
near future due to the unabsorbed accumulated

(e)

The company has not complied with the requirements of
Accounting Standards (AS) 28 'Impairment of Assets'. As
informed by the management, the provisions contained in
"Annexure III- Basic Accounting Principles & Policies
Electricity Rules, 1985 require that Fixed Assets' shall be
recorded at historical cost and no revaluation of fixed
assets shall be done to adjust them to replacement cost or
current cost etc. (Refer accounting policy para 25.2(a) of
Note 25).

losses of Rs. 802.46 crore.

No comment

For want of complete information, the cumulative impact
of our observations in paras 6 & 7 above and in Annexure
to this report, on the accounts of the company is not
ascertained.

No comment

10.

The Financial Statements of the Company have been

prepared by incorporating the Audited Trial Balances of/

i

No comment
/
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Zonal Accounts offices. We have placed reliance on the
Branch Auditor's Report of respective Transmission Zones
with reference to compliance of requirements of the
Revised Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956, to
express our opinion / comment on the financial statements
of the Company.

11. The branch auditor has expressed opinion and submitted
the audit report on the Trial Balance as at 31st March,
2014 of the Zonal Accounts Offices.

No comment

12. In our opinion proper returns adequate for the purpose of
our audit have been received from branches not visited by
us. the branch auditor's reports have been forwarded to us
and the same have been appropriately dealt by us in
framing our report.

No comment

13. In view of department of Company affairs' circular no.
8/2002, the provisions of disqualifications of directors as
per section 274 (1)(1g) of the Companies Act, 1956 are
not applicable to the company.

No comment

Opinion
a) In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

No comment

b) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014

No comment

¢) In the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss, the
profit for the year ended on that date; and

No comment

d) In the case of the Cash flow Statement, of the cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

No comment

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

14. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,
2003 (“The Order”) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and S of the Order.

No comment

15. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report
that:

a) We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit.

No comment

b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as require
by law have been kept by the Company so far/a
appears from our examinations of those books.

No comment
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¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, and |
Cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report are in " No comment
agreement with the books of account. !

d) Except for the effects / possible effects of matters
described on the basis of Qualified opinion
para 7 of audit report, in our opinion, the Balance
Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, and Cash No comment
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section
211 ofthe  Companies Act,1956.

e) In our opinion and on the basis of information &

explanations given to us, the requirement of
obtaining  written representations from the
nominated Directors of the Government

Corporation, for their disqualification from being No comment

appointed as Director under clause (g) of sub section
(i) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956
is not applicable.

frnd

P W
(Dr. U. K. Ya%aw)\ » (A.KeGupta) (S.K. Agarwal)

Dy. General Manager (Accounts) General Manager (Accounts) Director (Finance)




MANAGEMENT’S REPLY TO THE ANNEXURE; OF STATUTORY

AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2014

ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Annexure referred to in Para 13 of the Auditors report of
even date to the members of Uttar Pradesh Power
Transmission Corporation Limited on the Annual
Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended on 31
March 2014)

On the basis of such tests as we considered appropriate to
apply, the information and explanation rendered to us by
the management during the course of the audit of head
office (Loans & Funds) and the Auditors Report of four
transmission zones audited by Branch auditors, we report as
under:

MANAGEMENT REPLY

(i) (@) | The company has not maintained proper
records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed

assets.

Necessary Instructions regarding
maintaining and updating of fixed assets
register showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situations of fixed
assets have been issued to the concerned
zones.

(b) | The company has not carried out physical
verifications of the fixed assets hence we
are unable to comment whether any
material discrepancy was noticed as such

or not.

Necessary instructions regarding physical
verification have been issued to concern
zone. 1

(c) | The Company has not disposed off
substantial part of the fixed assets during

the year.

‘ No comment

(d) | 4s per the branch audit report of Transmission
West (Meerut), the transfer of capital work in
progress has been made to the fixed assets
when put to use on commercial use at unit

level .

" No comment

(i) (@) | As per information provided by the
management, the stock of store and spare parts
has been physically verified by
management during the year. In our opinion
having regard to the nature and location of
stock, the frequency of physical verification is

reasonable.

the |

No comment

(b) | The procedures for the physical
verification of inventories followed by the
Management are reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the company and
the nature of its business except at
Transmission East  (Allahabad), where

the same requires further strengtheni7g7

Instructions in this regard have been issued
to concerned zone.

4
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Further, the materials discrepancies,
wherever noticed on physical verification,
have been properly dealt with in the books
of accounts. '

©

In our opinion, the company is maintaining
proper records of inventory (Stores &
Spares).

(ii})

@

As explained to us by the management, the
company has not granted any loans
secured or unsecured to companies, firms
or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

' No comment

(b)

In view of the (iii) (a) above, para nos. (iii)
(b), (¢) and (d) of the Order, 2003 are not
applicable.

. No comment

(©)

The Company has not taken any loans,
secured or unsecured from companies,
firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

 No comment

(G

In view of (iii) (c) above, the para nos. (iii)
(f) and (g) of the Order, 2003 -are not
applicable.

- No comment

(iv)

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of
the company and the nature of its business
for the purchase of inventory (Stores &
Spares), fixed assets and also for the sale
of services except at Transmission East
(Allahabad) in respect of internal control
procedure purchase of inventory and fixed
assets need to be strengthen in order to
make commensurate with the size of the
units/ zones and nature of business and in
respect of payment of loan installments to
Power Finance Corporation on due dates
there is delay on few occasions.

Further, we have not come across
continuing failures to correct major
weaknesses in internal controls.

Necessary instructions have been issued to
the concerned zone.

4

(a)

According to the information and explanations
given to us and the records examined, there are
no contracts or arrangements the particulars
whereof are required to be entered in the
register required to be maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

- No comment

(®)

In view of (v) (a) above the para (v) (b) of the
Otrder is not applicable.

No comment
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(vi)

Based on our examination of the
company's records and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
in our opinion, the Company has not
accepted any loans or deposits from the
public.

No comment

(vii)

The Company has an internal audit system
for its field units by the firms of Chartered
Accountants. However, no internal audit
for the financial year 2013-14 has been
conducted at any of the zones as well as at
the Head Office.

: No comment

(viii)

The cost records prescribed under Section
209 (1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956
have been maintained by the company
during the year under audit except Zonal
level.

Records are maintained and have been
audited by cost auditor.

(ix)

According to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company is
generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Employees State
Insurance, Income Tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty, Cess and any other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities,
however a sum of Rs. 12708.00 pertaining
to Fringe Benefit Tax is undisputed for
more than six months as on the Balance
Sheet date.

. No comment

x)

The company has been registered for more
than 5 years, its accumulated losses are not
more than 50 percent of its net worth and
it has not incurred any cash losses during
the current financial year and in the
financial year immediately proceeding
such financial year.

No comment

(xi)

As per the information and explanations
given to us, the company has defaulted in
the repayment of principal & interest
amounting to Rs. 535.87 crores in Govt.
of U.P. Loan and REC, the details of
which have been disclosed in Annexure B
to Note 4 of Balance Sheet.

. No comment

(xii)

The Company has not granted any loans
and advances on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities.

. No comment

(xiii)

The company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /
mutual benefit fund/ society; hence para
(xiii) of the Order not applicable.

- No comment

(xiv)

The company is not dealing or trading i

shares, “securities, debentures and othef

' No comment

.
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investments; hence para (xiv) of the Order
is not applicable.

(xv) According to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has
not given any guarantee for loans taken by
others from banks or financial institutions.

No comment

(xvi) We are unable to comment whether loan
funds were applied for the purpose for
which the loan were obtained as the
accounts are not maintained in such |-
manner  which could identify the
immediate nexus for ultimate usage of
loan funds. However as per the
explanation given by the management the
loan funds were applied for the purpose
for which the loans were obtained.

No comment

(xvii) We are unable to comment whether the
funds received on short term basis have
been utilized for long term purpose, as the
accounts are not maintained in such
manner which identify the immediate
nexus for ultimate usage of loan funds.
However as per explanations given by the
management the loan funds were applied
for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained.

Short term funds were utilized for the

purpose for which they were received during
the year 2012-13

(xviii) The Company has not made preferential
allotment of shares to parties covered | The funds received on short term basis have
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, | not been utilized for long term purpose.

1956.

(xix) The Company has not issued any ‘
debentures hence para (xix) of the Order is No comment
not applicable.

(xx) The Company has not raised any money
by public issues hence para (xix) of the .~ No comment
order is not applicable.

(xxi) As per the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud has been done by the

Company or on the company during the No comment
year. /]
(Dr. U. K. Yadav?”, b s (A pa (S.K. Agarwal)
Dy. General Manager (Accounts) General Maniger (Accounts) Director (Finance)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE
ACCOUNTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014.

L
The preparation of the Financial Statement of the Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Lirited, Lucknow for the year ended 31 Maich 2014 in accordance with the

financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 is the

ﬂpﬁ@ssmg %inl(it&gg gﬁ%ese Fina
pgﬁé@ Act, 1956 based on 1ndependel,:ft audxt

This is agamst the Accountmg Standard-lS regardlng Retlrement Beneﬁts in the

Financial Statements of Employers issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of

India. According to the Accounting Standard, the liability for leave encashment amount to
be paid to the employees at the time of retirement should be provided every year on
accrual basis. The Liability of Leave encashment in respect of 209 numbers of employees

of the Corporation worked out to ¥ 10.72 crore.

Comments on the accounts of U.P.Power Transmission Corporation Limited for the year ended 31% March 2014.
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Non-creation of the provision for leave encashment resulted in understatement of Other

Current liabilities and overstatement of Profit for the year by X 10.72 crore.

General
(i) Non-Reconciliation of inter-company balances.

Due to non reconciliation of the inter-company balances of Current Liabilities vis-a-vis

Current_ As t

difference of ¥ 22.64 crore could not be taken in to account by the

ﬁptmller ang Augggr Genera 0

and 2012-13, no cof%eeﬁ%ggtmn.

1¢ year (ﬁ()g\
@O%Uttar

Comments on the accounts of U.P.Power Transmission Corporation Limited for the year ended 31* March 2014.




REPLY ON COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL
OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE

ACCOUNTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION

LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

COMMENTS

The preparation of the Financial Statement of the
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation
Limited, Lucknow for the year ended 31 March
2014 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
1956 is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956
are responsible for expressing opinion on these
Financial Statements under section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit
in accordance with the Auditing and Assurance
Standards prescribed by their professional body,
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 17™ March, 2015.

I, on behalf of Comptroller and Auditor General of
India have conducted a supplementary audit under
section 619(3) (b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of
the Financial Statements of Uttar Pradesh Power
Transmission Corporation Limited, Lucknow for
the year ended 31 March 2014, This
supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records. Based on my
supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the
following significant matters under section 619(4)
of the Companies Act, 1956 which have come to
my notice and which in my view are necessary for
enabling a better understanding of the Financial
Statement and the related Audit Report:

MANAGEMENT REPLY

No:Comment

Balance Sheet

Other Current Liabilities (Note-6)

1. Staff related liabilities ¥ 119.70 crore

As per Note no. 25.7(b) of Significant Accounting
Policies of the Corporation “Leave Encashment,
Medical Benefits and LTC are accounted for on
the basis of claims received and approved during
the year.”

This is against the Accounting Statndard-15
regarding Retirement Benefits in the Financial
Statements of Employers issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. According to the
Accounting Standard, the liability for leay®

At the Draft Comments stage itself, it has already
been replied that Note no. 25.7 (b) of Notes

forming part of Balance Sheet i.e. Significant

Accounting Policy where it has been mentioned
that “Leave Encashment, Medical Benefits and
LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims
received and approved during the year”. It is also
to clarify that the Transfer Scheme of UPPTCL is
yet to be finalized, hence, the personnel working
in UPPCL/UPPTCL are still working in a

Shixvena’
PTEITS

fog ol

/



encashment amount to be paid to the employees at
the time of retirement should be provided every
year on accrual basis. The Liability of Leave
Encashment in respect of 209 numbers of
employees of the Corporation worked out to
%10.72 crore. .

Non-creation of the provision for leave
encashment resulted in understatement of Other
Current liabilities and overstatement of Profit for
the year by ¥10.72 crore.

common capacity and it is not possible to
ascertain the Earned Leave credited in the leave
account of personnel to whom UPPTCL is finally
liable to ake payment on
superannuation/retirelpent or otherwise.

General

(i) Non-Reconciliation of inter-company
balances:

Due to non reconciliation of the inter-company
balances of Current Liabilities vis-a-vis Current
Assets, a difference of ¥22.64 crore could not be
taken in to account by the Company. This was
also not disclosed in Notes on the Accounts.

Despite the comment of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India on the accounts of the
Company for the year 2011-12 and 2012-13, no
corrective action has been taken.

Inter-company balances of current liabilities vis-
a-vis current Assets is reconciled each and every
year and where ever difference is found the same
is rectified by passing necessary accounting
entries. Trade recejvable in the books of
UPPTCL and trade : payable in the books of
Discoms and KESCO appears same. Since, the
presentation of inter-corporation transfers in the
books of accounts of' UPPTCL and Discoms are
not similar, hence, the comparison between two
sets of Accounts does not reflect correct position
of differences. However, the efforts are being
made to reconcile the balances on account of
transactions  relating to inter-corporation
transfers.

(i) The Government of Uttar Pradesh vide order
dated 17 December, 2014 ordered that the
outstanding loan and interest accrued thereon as
on 31 March 2014 of ¥99.71 crore and 494.40
crore has been converted into Equity. The
necessary adjustments were made out of State
Budget by the GoUP during the year 2014-15.

This important event has not been disclosed in the

accounts as per requirement of Accounting
Standard-4.

/]

)

At the Draft Comments stage itself, it has already
been replied that as per G.O. No. 97/2700/24-1-
14-1041 (Budget)/2013 dt. 17.12.2014, the
outstanding government loan up to 31.03.2014 of
%99.71 crore and R¥494.40 Crore has been
converted into Equity. The G.O. has been issued
by debiting Capital Head (Equity) and crediting
Capital head as Loan receipt from State Budget
of FY 2014-15. Thus, the effective date of
conversion of outstanding loans into equity is
01.04.2014 and the -effects of this transaction
have been accounted for in the same year 2014-
15 which is in consonance with the provision laid
down in AS-4.

Point no. 8 of the “Accounting Standard (AS) 4*
(Revised 1995) Contingencies and Events
Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date” deals
with the disclosure requirement for “Events
Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date” where
relevant point 8.4 provides as follows :-

“Events occurring after the balance sheet date
which do not affect the figures stated in the
financial statements would not normally require
disclosure in the financial statements although
they may be of such: significance that they may
require a disclosure in the report of the approving
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™ authority to enable users of financial statements
to make proper evaluations and decisions.”

Hence, in view of above, specific disclosure of
said event in the financial statements was not

regired |
}»),\\@ nl (4.9V - / i
(Dr. U. K. Yadav)”\(’\" .K. Gupta) | (S.K. Agarwal)

Dy. General Manager (Accounts) General Manager (Accounts) Director (Finance)



